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Financial Highlights

B RE

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEE

2012 2011 Change
—E——F —E——%F FE)
HK$°000 HK$’000 %
FHET FHT Bt
Turnover e 646,093 546,452 18.2%
Profit before interests, tax expense, BH 2 - HiBERX - FTEK
depreciation and amortisation B HEEDE 343,476 166,313 106.5%
Profit attributable to owners of VNS PPN L fupinl
the Company 242,279 89,614 170.4%
Basic earnings per share FREXREF HK43.18 cents HK16.18 cents 166.9%
B AL
Final dividend per share FRARHARL S HK4.5 cents HK3.0 cents 50%
B &AL
Special dividend per share SRR E HK1.5 cents Nil -
B i3
31 December 31 December
2012 2011 Change
—E-_F —ET——F
+=A=+—-8 | +=ZA=+—8 FE)
HK$’000 HK$’000 %
FERT T Bote
Total assets BE®R 1,164,700 694,365 67.7%
Net assets BEFE 603,354 308,459 95.6%
Net assets per share BB EFE HK95.94 cents HK55.69 cents 72.3%
B &AL
Gearing ratio BEEBGBLE 39.9% 72.8% -32.9%
Total assets/total liabilities ratio WEE BBEELX 2.07 1.80 15.0%
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Important Dates
BEEHH

Board meeting approving 2012 annual results

WE—T-—F2FXEEFTSRR

Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitiement to
attend and vote at the 2013 AGM
TERERNBEER  UBEREHFE - =—FRFBAFASITRE EREZEF

Record date of the 2013 AGM
TE——FREBEFRE LA H

Date of the 2013 AGM
TE-—FRERAFAERITAS

Ex-entitlement trading date of 2012 final and speoial dividends

- FREBRSRERREZRIER S

Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to
2012 final and special dividends
BiEpEROBPERL - AEERREE T — —FRERE RIS Z R

Record date of 2012 final and special dividends

R CEREREREFRIE R H R

Payment of 2012 final and special dividends

RS —F— ZF REAR B KRR S

15 March 2013
—E—=%=A+HhH

29 April 2013 -

3 May 2013
—Z2-=FMA-ThE
AHA=H

3 May 2013
—=f#RA=H

3 May 2013
—T-=FRA=A

8 May 2013
—=—FHANH

10-13 May 2013

—ET—=FRA+=E=+=H

13 May 2013
—=FH"A+=H

22 May 2013
—E-=FRA=-+=H



FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 5BEHER A A
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

The board of directors (“Directors”) of Future Bright Holdings Limited
(“Company”) is pleased to present to our shareholders the 2012 annual
report of the Company and its subsidiaries (“Group”).

Our Group has been able to sustain its momentum of strong growth
for a few years. And with no less challenges in 2012, our Group faced
up to the then global financial uncertainties: the slow US economic
recovery, the unsettled Euro zone financial crises and the possible
slow-down in Mainland China’s economy. In Macau, the year of 2012
recorded a mild increase in visitors’ inflow from 28.002 million in 2011 to
28.083 million people in 2012 and of total visitors’ spending from MOP
45.3 billion in 2011 to MOP 52.3 billion in 2012. Our Group was able
to benefit from Macau’s continuance of healthy inflow of visitors and
their higher spending in food and beverage, despite of the increasing
operating costs. Our Group’s strength has always been a leading chain
of restaurants with diversified food range, and it paid off well in 2012
again as our Group recorded increases in about 18.2% in turnover and
about 170.4% in profit attributable to the owners in that year. Our Group
successfully increased about 106.5% in its net profit before tax, interest
and depreciation and minority interests to some HK$343.5 million for
2012, with a big climb of about 166.9% to HK43.18 cents earnings per
share.

The Company has strived to maintain a healthy dividend payout policy,
hopefully at a payout ratio of not less than 30% of our Group’s annual net
ordinary operating profit. With such strong growth in net profit in 2012,
the Directors would propose to declare and pay a final dividend of HK4.5
cent per share in respect of the year of 2012. And with a special net gain
of some HK$11.9 million from termination of a lease agreement in 2012,
the Directors would propose to declare and pay a special dividend of
HK1.5 cents per share for the year of 2012.

EREEBERAR(ArADER(EFE
MARBZRREEANRAFREMBRF ([ AL
Bz Z——FFHK-

AEBRBEEF ERPAGEFTAYERS
UHe — T FNkEEE - BAREEEAE
Y ARE2HEeBMBEERNTHEEAE -
BNEB 4 B EFIR A ¢ B[R & B/ R R
B RPBRMEEERAUERE RN _F
——F BN ERER_ZT——FHK
28,002,000 AR - B FAE T — ZF MW
28,083,000 AKX * sh B EEBBERA-_T——F
BI453 BRI LI E = F — — F 79523188
JC o BMEM S TE EIRMEERA - BPFIHE
REFEERE  NEFERRYRKSRF AN
HEFES  AEBNARTER - AEE—H
REERELRBEHEEENES  RBEST
tER  R-ZZT——_FHAIAENEZEDHK - K
EERZFHEEFLNN18.2% @ B AR
BRI TAFF4I170.4% - R=ZF——F - K&
EsH o FBERTEUARDHRRESAIALF
FX T 38 & 49106.5% 2= #9343,500,000/8 7T © &
B EFIBE 2 RIEZF47166.9% 2£43.1878 11l -

RATHARFBEREOIR SR - ZLEEN
NEEF S LB E AT 30% MR E L
o ZT-——FMABELE  EERMER
BT —FEERITEN KPR EFRLS
AL e A AZE——FRIE—HPHEERE
PRIS IR R 2R R EE4911,900,0008 7T - EEE
FER T ZFEIR LR FRREER.5E
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FOOD AND BEVERAGE BUSINESS REVIEW

Restaurant Chain

The year of 2012 still saw rising operating costs in Macau while Macau
enjoyed a healthy economic condition. Our Group was able to benefit
from the healthy inflow of visitors into, and their increased spending in,
Macau through providing high quality and diversified foods in 2012. Our
restaurant chain contributed the bulk of our Group’s turnover of some
HK$632.0 million in 2012 with a higher net profit and strong positive
net cash inflow to our Group. Our restaurants achieved about 18.7%
growth in its overall turnover with a 23.0% increase in the turnover of our
Japanese restaurants and an increase of 3.1% in the turnover of our food
court counters, as compared to those of the year 2011, details of which
are set out in the section of “management discussion and analysis” of
this annual report. During 2012, our Group opened 10 restaurants (of a
total floor area: 35,325 sq.ft.) as follows:

° February 2012 — 1 Pacific Coffee shop (175 sq.ft.) at University of
Macau;

° April 2012 — 1 Edo Japanese restaurant (4,961 sq.ft.) and 1
Pacific Coffee shop (1,747 sq.ft.) at Sands Cotai Central, and 1
Thai restaurant (2,151 sq.ft.) at Residencia Macau;

° July 2012 — 1 Chinese restaurant (2,800 sq.ft.) at Macau WTC
Business Executive Club;

° August 2012 — 1 student/staff canteen (6,695 sq.ft.) and 1 Pacific
Coffee Shop (150 sq.ft.) at Macau University of Science and
Technology;

o September 2012 — 1 Shiki Hot Pot restaurant (15,452 sq.ft.) at Rio
Hotel and 1 Pacific Coffee shop (467 sq.ft.) at Kiang Wu Hospital;
and

o October 2012 — 1 Musashi Japanese noodle ramen shop (727
sqg.ft.) at Residencia Macau.

All these newly opened restaurants have been building up its sales
gradually since their openings with most sustaining slight losses in 2012
as expected, while Edo Japanese restaurant at Sands Cotai Central,
and the canteen and Pacific Coffee shop at Macau University of Science
and Technology all performed well with profitability. And all these newly
opened restaurants have continued to perform better since January

2013.

EPVREREXBOE
EHHBRE
SR ER AR —Z— —FE T L5
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Chairman’s Statement EfE#RE

FOOD AND BEVERAGE BUSINESS REVIEW - continued

Food Souvenir Business

Our Group has for many years been in the retail sales of moon cakes in
Macau; and since 2012 has been exploring to tap into the food souvenir
(almond cookies, egg rolls, beef jerky etc.) market in Macau which is
believed to be about HK$4-5 billion in sales per annum, based on each
visitor’s spending on local food souvenir products at MOP185 as per 4th
quarter 2012. And with continuous growth in visitors to Macau, there
are lots of potentials in this Macau food souvenir market in which there
are few major players. Our Group intends to tap into this Macau food
souvenir market by early 2014. Our Group will rent a premise of about
10,000 sq.ft. gross floor area in Macau to house our production facilities
for this purpose, and such production facilities are currently being
identified while packaging materials and marketing strategy are being
planned. It is intended that the set up cost for such production facilities
would be around HK$12-20 million, and our Group will sell our own food
souvenirs through our own restaurants and leased special designed
shops/counters. Our Group’s central food processing centre will also
upon completion have additional production facilities for the production
of various products for this Macau food souvenir market.

Industrial Catering Business

Our Group has started its industrial catering two years ago first with
operating the canteen services for Macau Polytechnic Institute which
has about 500 students. And our Group has since August 2012 been
operating the canteen services for Macau University of Science and
Technology which has about 9,000 students and will by July 2013
operate the canteen services for University of Macau at Henggin Island.
Management believes that there are great potentials in the Macau
industrial catering business with so much development in hotels and
facilities in Macau through 2015-2017, during which up to 30,000 hotel
rooms are expected to be built and hence much more visitors coming in.

PROPERTY INVESTMENT BUSINESS REVIEW

Our Group has been quite cautious in engaging in the property
investment business as management is fully aware of its related risk. So
cautious so that our Group does not consider to make any acquisition
unless the property is quite unique and at the very prime tourist location,
capable to be self-used, and/or to generate good steady rental income
and healthy growth in capital appreciation. Our 6-storeys commercial
building in Macau has enabled our Group to enjoy a diversified and
steady rental income of MOP14.52 million to our Group in 2012 with its
tenancy to expire on 31 December 2013. It is expected that there should
be a healthy increase in rental income from this commercial building
in 2014. And the value of this commercial building has increased by
HK$125 million based on the valuation of a professional independent
valuer as at 31 December 2012, and our commercial property is

expected to have some long-term potential growth.
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OUTLOOK

Our Group has always been to focus its resources and efforts mainly
in the market of Macau with our food and beverage business being
our Group’s centre piece. Management is confident that Macau will
continue to enjoy high visitors’ inflow in 2013, and management is
aware of that the major factors affecting the business of our Group are
the visitors’ inflow into Macau and the level of visitors’ spending. With
the full operation of the Guangzhou-Zhuhai Intercity Railway linking up
Beijing, via Guangzhou/Shunde/Zhongshan, to Gongbei port of Zhuhai
in December 2012, this intercity railway enables visitors travel from
Guangzhou to Macau in less than 1 hour and 12 minutes at a fare similar
to bus fare (RMB70-90 per ride), but with shorter transportation time by
1 hour at a maximum speed of 200 km/h. And it is also expected that the
highway bridge linking Guangzhou, Zhuhai and Hong Kong to Macau will
be opened in 2016, enabling visitors to travel by car to Macau directly. All
these would have positive changes to the travel dynamics of visitors to
Macau in terms of timing and number in the coming years, as witnessed
in the healthy increase in number of visitor’s inflow during the Chinese
New Year holiday week of 9-15 February 2013 comparing to the same
holiday week in January 2012. Under such circumstances, there shall
be a continuous good demand for different types of food at different
pricings which shall benefit our Group. To meet and benefit from such
demand, the Group shall in Macau continue its current business model to
cautiously expand its restaurant chain to provide a diversified food range
at both different pricings and different good tourist locations; and to tap
into the food souvenir market and the industrial catering business. And
our Group will open the following restaurants in Macau in 2013:

° 2 Chinese restaurants at Macau International Airport (8,267 sq.ft.);

° 4 new restaurants to be opened in July 2013 at University of
Macau new campus in Hengqin Island (of a total floor area 42,610
sq.ft.):

- 1 Chinese restaurant (10,889 sq.ft.)

- 1 student/staff canteen (17,571 sq.ft.)

- 1 Western restaurant (9,695 sq.ft.)
- 1 Pacific Coffee shop (4,455 sq.ft.);
° 3 to 4 Macau style Cha Chaan Teng restaurants; and

° 1 Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant at a shopping complex.

-
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Chairman’s Statement =E#RE

OUTLOOK - continued

Management expects that our Group should be able to enter into the
food souvenir market in Macau by early 2014. It is also expected that all
our food souvenir products will be produced with attractive packaging,
and a proper marketing campaign for our food souvenir products will
be launched both locally and in Hong Kong and Guangzhou. And
management hopes that our Group would be able to capture 3-5%
market share of this food souvenir market within the 12 months upon
its entry into this food souvenir market. Management is confident that
Macau shall continue to be prosperous with continued high visitor inflow
for years to come especially during the big launch of up to 30,000
additional hotel rooms to be built in 2015-2017. And management
will continue to explore various opportunities of the industrial catering
business in Macau including undertaking canteen services for different
institutions and corporations.

Looking ahead, our management expects increasing costs in food
materials, rental and labour to exert pressure on our Group’s business.
Management also notes that there was a mild increase in the number
of visitors in 2012 compared to those of 2011 although the increase
in visitor spending was satisfactory in 2012. This phenomenon entails
that there would still be keen competition and good cost control would
be essential. To meet such challenges, our management shall continue
to adjust our business models to out-perform our competitors and to
become more cost effective. | am confident that our Group would be
able to face up with the challenges ahead and come out stronger and as
resilient ever.

CHAN SEE KIT, JOHNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong
15 March 2013
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Corporate Governance Report
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The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) is committed to
maintain and ensure high standard of corporate governance. It is
regularly reviewing and improving the corporate governance practices
and standards of the Group to ensure that business activities and
decision making processes are conducted in a proper manner and to
enhance the Company’s competitiveness and operating efficiency.

The Company has complied with the code provisions of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices for the period from 1 January 2012 to
31 March 2012 and the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”)
for the period from 1 April 2012 to 31 December 2012 as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) except the
following deviations:

Under the code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent non-
executive directors should attend general meetings of the Company. Due
to personal commitments, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit and Mr. Yu Kam Yuen,
Lincoln, the independent non-executive directors of the Company, did
not attend the annual general meeting of the Company held on 7 May
2012. Also Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and Mr. Chan
Pak Cheong Afonso, the independent non-executive directors of the
Company, did not attend the special general meeting of the Company
held on 8 June 2012.

On 12 March 2012, the Board adopted a set of update terms of
reference on corporate governance for its directors in line with the code
provisions set out in the CG Code contained in Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules. These updated terms of references are published on the
Company’s website at www.fb.com.hk (the “Company’s Website”) and
the Stock Exchange’s website.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board is led by the Chairman and currently comprises four executive
directors (one of them is the Chairman) and three independent non-
executive directors. The directors of the Company during the year and up
to the date of this annual report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Mr. Chan Chak Mo (Managing director)
Mr. Lai King Hung (Deputy chairman)
Ms. Leong In lan

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

Mr. Chan Shek Wah (retired on 7 May 2012)

The biographical details of the directors are set out on pages 39 and
40 of this annual report. All directors have confirmed that they have
taken an active interest in the Company’s affairs and obtain a general
understanding of its business. The Board possesses a balance of
skill and experience which are appropriate for the requirements of the
business of the Company. The independent non-executive directors
of the Company have appropriate professional qualifications and
their professional opinions raised in the Board meetings facilitate the
maintenance of good corporate governance practices. A balanced
composition of executive and non-executive directors also generates a
strong independent element to the Board, which exercises independent
judgment effectively and makes decision objectively for the best interests
of the Company. The Company shall review the composition of the Board
regularly to ensure the Board possessing the appropriate and necessary
expertise, skills and experience to meet the needs of the Group’s
business.

The Company does not at present have any officer with the title of “chief
executive officer” but instead, its duties are performed by Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, the managing director. To have a clear division between the
management of the Board and the daily management of the business
operations of the Company, the role of the chairman is separate
from that of the managing director. The chairman focuses on overall
corporate development and strategic direction of the Group and provides
leadership for the Board and oversees the efficient functioning of the
Board. The managing director is responsible for all daily management
including planning and developing the Group’s strategy. Such division
of responsibilities helps to reinforce their independence and to ensure a
balance of power and authority. The Company shall ensure and facilitate
each director to take an active interest in the affairs of the Group so that
each director could make positive contribution to the Group.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

All independent non-executive directors are free from any business
or other relationship with the Company. The Company appointed
independent non-executive directors representing at least one-third of the
Board. The Company has received from each independent non-executive
director a confirmation of his independence. The Board considers that
each independent non-executive director is independent in character
and judgment and that each of them meets the specific independence
criteria as required under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Moreover, all
independent non-executive directors are engaged on service contracts
for a term of one year commencing on date of appointment and
thereafter for further successive periods of one year, subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election in accordance with the provisions of the bye-
laws of the Company. Also a separate ordinary resolution in general
meeting is necessary for shareholders to retain an independent non-
executive director who has served nine years or more.

The Board also regularly reviews the contribution and time of each
director in his/her discharge of duties and responsibilities to the
Company. Each director is fully aware of his/her obligation to inform the
Company on a timely manner of any change to significant committee to
the Company.

To keep abreast of the responsibilities as directors of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company,
the directors are from time to time provided with information on the
activities, development and financials of the Group’s business, and the
legal and regulatory requirements (including duties and responsibilities)
as a director of the Company. In addition, they are given full access to
independent professional advice whenever deemed necessary by the
directors at the Company’s expenses.

Under the code provision A.6.5 of the CG code, all directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills. The Company provided different
seminars, training courses and the relevant reading materials to the
directors during the year ended 31 December 2012. The Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the provision A.6.5 of the CG
Code effective on 1 April 2012 on Directors’ training. During the year or
since the effective date of such provision of the CG Code, all Directors
have participated in continuous professional development by attending
seminars briefing and reading the relevant materials to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills and provided a record of training to the
Company.

On 12 March 2012, the Board adopted a set of updated procedures
for shareholders to propose a person for election as a director of the
Company, and these procedures are published on the Company’s
Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
(the “Model Code”). Having made specific enquiry with them, all directors
have confirmed that they had complied with the required standard set
out in the Model Code and the Company’s code of conduct regarding
directors’ securities transactions during the year.

To enhance the corporate governance of the Group as a whole, the
Board has established a written guideline on terms no less exacting
than the Model Code for employees of the Company and directors and
employees of the Company’s subsidiaries and holding company who
are likely to be in possession of unpublished price sensitive information
in relation to the Group or securities of the Company. No incidents of
non-compliance in 2012 have been noted by the Company.

Nomination of Directors

On 12 March 2012, the Board set up the nomination committee with
specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority
and duties. These terms of references are published on the Company’s
Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The nomination committee’s major role is to advise on and propose to
appoint any person as a director either to fill a casual vacancy on or
as an additional member of the Board. The selection criteria are mainly
based on the professional qualification and experience of the candidate.
A newly appointed director must retire and be re-elected at the first
general meeting after his appointment. At each annual general meeting,
one-third of the directors (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the
number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by
rotation. A retiring director shall be eligible for re-election.

The members of the nomination committee are:

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

Major nomination committee members are independent non-executive
directors. During the year ended 31 December 2012, no nomination
committee meeting was held as no new director was proposed or
appointed.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Meeting

The Board meets quarterly and regular board meetings are held at
least four times a year to approve annual and interim results, review the
business operation and the internal control system of the Group. Apart
from these regular meetings, board meetings are also held to approve
major issues including, among other things, overall strategy of the Group
and investment plans. At least 14 days’ notice of each regular meeting is
normally given to all directors. Agendas and accompanying board papers
are usually sent not less than 3 days before the date of board meetings
to ensure that the directors are given sufficient review time. Draft minutes
of board meetings and board committee meetings are circulated to
directors for their review and comment while final version of the said
minutes, duly signed, are sent to all members for their records. All said
minutes are kept by the company secretary and are open for inspection
at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any director.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, seven board meetings were
held and the attendance of each director is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended
Directors 2= HESRRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PUOZR T4 6/7
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PR BN E 6/7
Mr. Lai King Hung UGt e 5/7
Ms. Leong In lan ROTHE R+ 6/7
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit REGEEE 7
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIEPRILAE 7
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BREFE A 77
Mr. Chan Shek Wah * PR 85 2 S A 2/2

*Mr. Chan Shek Wah retired as an independent non-executive director on 7 May 2012.

No board meeting was attended by the alternate director during the year.

All directors confirmed that they have in a timely manner had no
changes in the number and nature of offices held in public companies or
organisations and other significant commitments during the year 2012.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board and Management

To enable all directors to make informed decisions at board of
director meetings and to discharge their duties and responsibilities,
the management of the Company always provides the directors with
appropriate, complete and reliable information in a timely manner. In
addition, the management of the Company has since February 2012
been providing the directors a monthly management report which
contains the monthly financials, business development and reviews of
the Group’s business. To further reinforce independence, the Board
and each director can have separate and independent access to the
management of the Company if additional information is required. The
Company also provided appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal
action against its directors and senior management.

In order to have a clear principle in relation to matters specifically
reserved to the Board for decisions, functions between the Board and
the management of the Company are formalised. Matters reserved to
the Board for decision include the making of significant financial and
legal commitments, merger and acquisition, material asset acquisition or
disposal, the change of share capital, the approval of financial reporting,
budgeting, management succession and representation to shareholders.
The management of the Company is thus responsible for the day-today
running of the Group; making reports on the operations to the Board
on a monthly basis and making recommendations to the Board on the
development of any major projects or business proposals and their
respective implementation. The Board is of the view that such division of
responsibilities does enhance the corporate governance of the Company.
The Board has also prepared specific written terms of reference in
respect of the corporate governance on 12 March 2012 to perform the
corporate governance function of the Company.

During the year, the Board considered the following corporate
governance matters:

— establishment of the Nomination Committee;
— review of the compliance with the CG Code; and

— review of the effectiveness of the internal controls and risk
management systems of the Group through the audit committee.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors

The Board has set up the remuneration committee since 2005 with
specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority and
duties. On 12 March 2012, the Board adopted a set of updated terms of
reference for the remuneration committee, copy of which are published
on the Company’s Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The remuneration committee’s role is to make recommendation to
the Board on the remuneration policy and structure for directors and
senior management and to ensure that they are fairly rewarded for their
individual contribution to the Group’s overall performance, having regard
to the interests of shareholders. The principal duties of the remuneration
committee include determining the specific remuneration packages of
all executive directors and senior management as well as reviewing and
approving performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

Details of remuneration payable to directors and senior management are
set out in the notes 11 and 12 to the financial statements on pages 92
and 93 of this annual report.

The members of the Remuneration Committee during the year were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (appointed on 7 May 2012)
Mr. Chan Shek Wah (resigned on 7 May 2012)

On 20 March 2012, Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso has been appointed as
the chairman of the remuneration committee in place of Mr. Cheung Hon
Kit.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors - Continued

All remuneration committee members are independent non-executive
directors. During the year ended 31 December 2012, one remuneration
committee meeting was held to consider and approve the remuneration
package of the directors, and the individual attendance of members is
set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRE RS E 11
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGES & 11
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny* PR BN ST 0/0
Mr. Chan Shek Wah PR £5 2 ot A # 171

* Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny was appointed as a remuneration committee member on 7 May
2012.

#  Mr. Chan Shek Wah resigned as a remuneration committee member on 7 May 2012.

No remuneration committee meeting was attended by the alternate
director during the year.

The remuneration, comprising director’s fee, of independent nonexecutive
directors is subject to recommendation by the remuneration committee
for shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting. Reimbursement
is allowed for out-of pocket expenses incurred (including traveling and
hotel expenses) in connection with the performance of their duties.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has set up the audit committee in 2002 with specific written
terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties. On
12 March 2012, the Board adopted a set of updated terms of reference
for the audit committee, copy of which are published on the Company’s
Website and the Stock Exchange’s website. The audit committee is to
review the Group’s financial reporting, internal controls and corporate
governance issues and make relevant recommendations to the Board.
And the audit committee meets the Company’s auditor at least twice a
year.

The members of the audit committee during the year were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln (appointed on 23 March 2012)

Mr. Chan Shek Wah (resigned on 7 May 2012)

All audit committee members are independent non-executive directors.
During the year ended 31 December 2012, two audit committee
meetings were held and the individual attendance of members is set out as
follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESERE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREFFLEE 2/2
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit ROEESE 2/2
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln* REPRIACE" 11
Mr. Chan Shek Waht PR £5 2 o 1/1

* Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln was appointed as an audit committee member on 23 March
2012.

#  Mr. Chan Shek Wah resigned as an audit committee member on 7 May 2012.

No audit committee meeting was attended by the alternate director
during the year.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE - Continued
In discharging its responsibilities, the audit committee had performed the
following works during the year of 2012:

(i) reviewed the draft interim and annual financial statements and the
related draft results announcements;

(i) reviewed the change in accounting standards and assessment of
potential impacts on the Group’s financial statements;

(iif) reviewed the Group’s internal control system and discussed the
relevant issues including financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions; and

(iv) made recommendation on the appointment or reappointment of
the external auditors and approved their terms of engagement.

Since 12 March 2012, the audit committee has been allowing employees
of the Company to raise concerns about possible improprieties in
financial reporting, internal control or other matters. The relevant
arrangement is in place for the fair and independent investigation of these
matters and for appropriate follow up action. A copy of such arrangement
is published on the Company’s Website and the Stock Exchange’s
website. The audit committee has also established a whistleblowing
policy and system for employees and those who deal with the Company
(e.g. customers and suppliers) to raise concerns, in confidence, with the
audit committee about possible improprieties in any matter related to
the Company. A copy of such system arrangement is published on the
Company’s Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Apart from carrying out the annual audit, BDO Limited, being the auditor
of the Company carried out the review on the interim report of the
Company. The fee of the annual audit was HK$1,100,000 whereas the
fee for the interim review was HK$280,000. During the year ended 31
December 2012, BDO Limited did not provide any substantial non-audit
services to the Company.
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RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND
REPORTING OF ACCOUNTS

The directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the accounts which have been prepared in accordance with
statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards. A statement
by the auditor about their reporting responsibilities is set out on pages 49
and 50 of this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

During the year, the Board complied with the code provision on internal
control as set out in the CG code. The Board is responsible for the
Group’s system of internal control and for reviewing its effectiveness. The
management of the Company has established a set of comprehensive
policies, standards and procedures in areas of operational, financial and
risk controls for maintaining proper accounting records; for safeguarding
assets against unauthorised use or disposition; and for ensuring the
reliability of financial information to achieve a satisfactory level of assurance
against the likelihood of the occurrence of fraud and errors. During
the year, the Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the
system of internal control of the Company and its principal subsidiaries
with no material issues noted.

The Board has also considered that there is adequate resources,
qualifications and experience of staff in the Group to monitor the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting functions. The Company shall ensure
such matters are under review by the Board periodically and training
programmes will be provided to the staff whenever necessary to ensure
their knowledge and experience are adequate to discharge their duties.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The Company shall, for the purpose to keep its shareholders duly
informed of their rights, publish from time to time the updated bye-laws
of the Company in a consolidated form on the Company’s Website and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

Upon the shareholders’ approval in the 2012 annual general meeting held
on 7 May 2012 (“2012 AGM”), the Company amended its bye-laws in
compliance with applicable laws and regulations. A new set of bye-laws
was then adopted and was published on the Company’s Website and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

Upon the shareholders’ approval in the special general meeting held
on 8 June 2012, the Company terminated the old share option scheme
adopted in June 2002 and adopted a new share option scheme.

The Group establishes communications with shareholders through the
publication of announcements, notices, and circulars, interim and annual

reports and in the Company’s Website.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS - continued

According to the bye-laws of the Company, shareholders, holding at the
date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capital of the Company carrying the right to vote at general meetings of
the Company, can by written requisition to the board or the company
secretary to request to convene a special general meeting for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition. Any general
meeting at which the passing of a special resolution is to be considered
shall be called by not less than 21 clear business days’ notice, whilst
others may be called by not less than 14 clear business days’ notice.
The chairman of any general meetings ensures that the shareholders are
informed of the procedure for demanding a poll by way of making the
disclosure in the circulars to shareholders and repeating the same during
the general meetings. The chairman of general meetings also ensures
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in the
Listing Rules and the bye-laws of the Company.

Regarding the procedures for putting forward proposals at a general
meeting, please refer to the procedures made available in the Company’s
Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

In order to maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders, shareholders
are encouraged to attend annual general meeting of the Company
at which the chairman of the Board and the chairman of the Board’s
committees are available to answer questions related to the Group’s
business. The matters resolved at the 2012 AGM are summarised below:

- approval of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2011;

- approval of the final dividend for the year ended 31 December
2011;

- Mr. Chan Chak Mo and Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny were re-elected
as executive director;

- re-appointment of BDO Limited as the external auditor of the
Company;
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR

RELATIONS - continued

- grant of a general mandate to the directors to allot, issue and deal
with additional shares in the Company not exceeding 20% of its
total issue share capital;

- grant of a general mandate to the directors to repurchase shares
in the Company not exceeding 10% of its total issue share capital;

- approval of the amendments of bye-laws of the Company; and

- adoption of a new set of amended and restated bye-laws of the
Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, 2012 AGM and one special
general meeting were held and the attendance of each director is set out
as follows:

BREFI R A ERER -2

- REREE-RER AT BIR
BRI A D A D BT B %8 20%
ZEIMRE

- MEERD—KEE  UBEDTBEER
R EBEITIRABEE10% 2B

- HEBRIARR 2 ABIMA &

— RRAREH—ELEBITRENARMA
Bl o

TE-—FE+-A=t+—HIEFE g
TZ-—FERBRFEFRE KRR ER
g UTAERKE ZHERER

No. of meeting attended

Directors 24=] HESBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo BRI LA 1/2
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PRENLE 1/2
Mr. Lai King Hung RIS 0/2
Ms. Leong In lan REOTH R+ 072
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGESE A 072
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBRLAE 072
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRE L 1/2
Mr. Chan Shek Waht PREGIE S 0N

# Mr. Chan Shek Wah retired as an independent non-executive director on 7 May 2012.

No general meeting was attended by the alternate director during the
year.

Shareholders’ comments and suggestions as well as any proposals put
forward to shareholders’ meetings at a reasonable time are welcome
and such comments and proposals can be sent in writing to the
company secretary at the Company’s principal place of business in Hong
Kong. The Board endeavors to answer all valuable questions from the
shareholders.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a public listed company, the Company values the importance
of corporate social responsibility and its impact on the community.
The Company integrates such elements in its business activities and
participates in or encourages the staff to participate in the charitable
activities to promote the good corporate citizenship in Macau, Mainland
China and Hong Kong.

EMPLOYEES

The Company recognises that the staff is the valuable asset, and human
capital is important, to the growth of the Company. The Company
provides staff training to enhance their commercial and technical
skills and expertise. In addition, the Company provides a safe working
environment to staff of different sections.

COMMUNITY

The Company has encouraged donation to the people in need by staff
and our customers such as joining events organised by the community
chest and placing the donation boxes in the restaurants for donation by
customers.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Leung Hon Fai has been appointed as company secretary of the
Company. He took no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the year 2012.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW ¥ O EE

Turnover EER

The total turnover including turnover and other revenue of the Group was AEBREHZEZ_ET——F+_A=+—HILF
approximately HK$659.6 million for the year ended 31 December 2012, EWEL¥E(RIEAEFLEBREMIES)
representing an increase of approximately 18.7% as compared to those  %J/4659,600,000/%& 7T © & % 555,600,000/%8
of last year of HK$555.6 million. The Group’s turnover from food and 7T _EF#118.7% - AREEFE XK BB Y RS
beverage business generated some HK$632.0 million during the year, 3 #H) & 3£ %8 49 4632,000,000/8 T © & EF
represents an increase of 18.7% as compared to last year of HK$532.4 532 400,000/ T £ 18.7% - L ¥ zHE T -
million. The increase in turnover were mainly attributable to the Group’s FERRAEEIEZRZELS - MAEENY
expanded restaurant operations while the Group’s property investment R B EREEARNEFSKEBETHSEES
business continued to make steady turnover contribution to the Group. Bt < IRE AR H»E S FEREMOEBOT -
Details of turnover breakdown by types of restaurants are as follows:

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLFE

2012 2011 2010
—E-—F —E——F —E-TF
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BEBT BEET BEETT

Turnover B
Japanese restaurants A&k 336.4 273.4 206.0
Chinese restaurants FERE 139.2 123.8 94.2
Western restaurants A EE 34.1 34.2 26.0
Food court counters EREGEA 65.0 63.0 35.6
Others* Hihr 57.3 38.0 14.0
Total 1Bzt 632.0 532.4 375.8
Below is a table of comparison of the turnover by types of restaurants for TFREBBE-_ET——FH_T——"F+_H

the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2012: —t+—HIEFEERRBENBEIDMNE X

2012 Growth 2011
—E——F EE —ET——F
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEET ERsivd BEETT

Turnover R
Japanese restaurants B ERE 336.4 23% 273.4
Chinese restaurants P EE 139.2 13% 123.8
Western restaurants AEE 34.1 —% 34.2
Food court counters ERESEAM 65.0 3% 63.0
Others* Hibr 57.3 51% 38.0
Total Bt 632.0 19% 532.4

[Efh |2 2B T AW - 4235 - R
REBBE BEREUARKEER R E -

The turnover of “Others” included turnover from Pacific Coffee, Royal Thai Kitchen
Restaurant, the student/staff canteen at University of Science and Technology in

Macau and the food wholesale business of the Group.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross margin (food costs against turnover)

The gross margin, being turnover less food costs, of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2012 was about HK$460.5 million,
representing an increase of approximately 19.8% as compared to those
of last year of HK$384.4 million. The increase in gross margin was
attributable to the improved economy of scale deriving from the good
growth in turnover. The Group has over the last three years maintained
steady healthy gross margin as follows:

MO8 -&

ER(BYRASEEE FEELLR)
HE-_ZT——F+-_A=+—HILFE K&
B EH (BNE 3R B YA A ) ) 5460,500,000
BT 0 #E 384,400,000 TTIE AN£719.8% ©
EFEATERREEFILRIEN  FRET
ERBETENE - AEEBE=FHFTEET
o ZEHAT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—BHLHFE

2012 2011 2010

—E-CF —ET——%F —E-FF

HK$’million HKS$’ million HKS$’ million

BAEET BEET BEET

Gross margin EF 460.5 384.4 262.0
Gross margin ratio FEFI=E 71.3% 70.3% 69.7%

Gross operating profit (direct operating costs against
turnover)

The gross operating profit, being gross margin less direct operating
costs, of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 was about
HK$237.1 million, representing a healthy increase of approximately
19.3% as compared to those of last year of HK$198.8 million. The
increase in gross operating profit was attributable to the good growth
in turnover. The Group has over the last three years maintained strong
healthy gross operating profit ratio as follows:

REEF(EREERAAEERARR)

%z?é E-—_F+_HA=1— EIJJ:iF ZN

M & & E A (BRI E R B 3%

2R ) H)

237,100,000,%75 f£¢198 800 ,000/8 iz
FEFAH19.3% » LEEFEF » THREE
%ﬁi‘%@*ﬁ c REBBEZFHFTRILETE

N - 2SI

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLFE

2012 2011 2010

—EB--F —E——%F —E-TF

HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million

BEERL BEBIT BEBIT

Gross operating profit $E 237.1 198.8 128.8
Gross operating profit ratio LB FEFIE 36.7% 36.4% 34.3%
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

EBITDA

The profit before interests, tax expense, depreciation and amortisation
(the “EBITDA”) for the year ended 31 December 2012 was approximately
HK$343.5 million representing an increase of approximately 106.5% as
compared to those of last year of HK$166.3 million. The increase in the
EBITDA was mainly attributable to () increases in turnover and hence,
operating profits, with the Group’s expanded food and beverage, (i) a net
gain of HK$11.9 million from termination of a lease agreement (2011: nil)
and (i) a net fair value gain of HK$108.8 million on property investment
businesses in Macau (2011: HK$10.0 million). The Group has also over
the last three years sustained strong performance in the EBITDA as
follows:

MO8 -&

EBITDA
REBRBE-_Z——F+-_A=+—H1t
FEMBAE HEHAY TERBEHIE
F (TEBITDA |) # 5343,500,00078 7T @ & %
F [7 B 89 166,300,000 78 7T | F+ #7106.5% °
EBITDASIMEEHRMNIUATEIER : ((EELXE
EREFRMEEMER  SEBRA - BmE
B R FIE I (VR IE— SR REEWK
7 F 811,900,000 T(ZE——F : 8) : &
(iRPIMY R EEBEE AN BERZFE
108,800,000 7T ( — & — — £ : 10,000,000
BIL) c AEBBE-FRBEHIFIRERED
EBITDA * ZZH5AT :

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+t—HLEE

2012 2011 2010

=F-—=F — —TFF

HK$’million HK$ million HK$ million

BEET BEET BEET

EBITDA EBITDA 343.5 166.3 90.9

EBITDA against turnover ratio EBITDAME®] & S R L X 53.2% 30.4% 24.2%
Net profit AR

The profit attributable to owners of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2012 was approximately HK$242.3 million representing an
increase of approximately 170.4% as compared to those of last year of
HK$89.6 million. The remarkable increase of the Group’s results was
mainly attributable to (i) increases in turnover and hence, operating
profits, with the Group’s expanded food and beverage, (ii) a net gain of
HK$11.9 million from termination of lease agreement (2011: nil) and (i) a
net fair value gain of HK$108.8 million on property investment businesses
in Macau (2011: HK$10.0 million). The Group has also over the last three
years sustained strong performance in the ratio of the profit attributable
to owners of the Company as follows:

REEBREBE-_ZE——F+-_A=+—HIt%F
A2 R B A AL & F 49 &242,300,000
BT 0 B £ F R 8 A9 89,600,000 7T _E F 4
170.4% - AEBEEETT EEBHR - ()FEE
AEERERTRYRARERS  SXEREA B
RSB AR LRI AN ¢ ()& I — DR EWHRES
U5 F%811,900,0008 0 (Z T ——F : #)

KiyRFIMMEREEBEE AR BEREFE
108,800,000/ 7t (=& ——4 : 10,000,000/
TL) e ARBEBA=FIIRIFERTNARRG#EE

NG -

ZEYMAT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLFE

2012 2011 2010
=EB-=F —T—F —TTF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEEL BEET BEBT
Profit attributable to owners of KARIER ARG T

the Company 242.3 89.6 40.8

Profit attributable to owners of KAFIHEA AR RFAEE
the Company against turnover ratio & ¥zaH = 37.5% 16.4% 10.9%
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net profit - Continued

The profit attributable to owners of the Company before taking into
account any net gain from termination of a lease agreement or any
net fair value gain from investment properties for the year ended 31
December 2012 (the “Net Ordinary Operating Profit”) was approximately
HK$121.6 million representing an increase of approximately 52.8% as
compared to those of last year of HK$79.6 million. Set out below are the
Net Ordinary Operating Profits with Net Ordinary Operating Profit ratio (Net
Ordinary Operating Profit against annual turnover) for the last three years
ended 31 December 2012:

MO8 -&

fF &
HE-_ZT——F+-A=+—HILFE - &t
M E—pAERHETARSFER T MRE
MENRBERTFE  ANREHE AREEEF
#9/4121,600,000/8 7T + 8% 79,600,000/ 7T
EINK52.8% - TRHBIEBEE-_T——F+=
A=+ BB E-FHNEBECLMTERYL
BEEMR R (EBEE MR FE A5
LK)

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLFE

2012 2011 2010

—g-=f | —T-—F -FT-FF

HK$’ million HK$’million HK$’million

BE#ER BEET BEET

Net Ordinary Operating Profit LA E LT 121.6 79.6 40.8
Net Ordinary Operating Profit against 3@ 4% & 4L FFE ¥ & = Fa L R

turnover ratio 18.8% 14.6% 10.9%

The Group’s food and beverage business has continued to be the main
revenue and growth engine and the Group’s property investment would
continue to contribute steady rental income.

Earnings per share

The earnings per share of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2012 was some HK43.18 cents, representing an increase of 166.9% as
compared to those of last year of HK16.18 cents. Such increase was
again mainly attributable to the remarkable growth in profit attributable
to the owners of the Company. The Group has achieved over the last 3
years strong growth in its earnings per share as follows:

AEBRYMAMEBHES T ZWGE MIER
B MAKENRENMESEETREBEH
SWARR -

BRER
ARRREBE_Z——F+_A=+—HIHF
ERERENHBI3A8HEI - BEFEH16.18
Bl EF166.9% - BRAFEZA  FERER
NEBEA ARG EFEELMN - REBRA
A=FEESRABFN A AERAERMOT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLFE

2012 2011 2010

—B--F % —E-TF

HK cents HK cents HK cents

AL AL AL

Earnings per share — basic BRER - EXR 43.18 16.18 8.61
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Earnings per share - Continued

The earnings per share of the Company based on the Net Ordinary
Operating Profit for the year ended 31 December 2012 was some
HK21.67 cents, representing an increase of 50.8% as compared to those
of last year of HK14.37 cents. Below is the earnings per share based on
the Net Ordinary Operating Profit over the last 3 years:

MO8 -&

BRERN-&
HE-_T——F+-_A=+—81LFE 42
AR T EE LM ENEREFL A21.67
B REF14.378 MU F50.8% o TERET
BA-FIRBETRCECHTENSREAT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+t—HLEFE

2012 2011 2010
—g-=F —T—%F —E-TF
HK cents HK cents HK cents
4l AL AL
Net Ordinary Operating Profit GRS E A E AR
per share — basic —E K 21.67 14.37 8.61
Cash flows HERE

The cash inflow from operating activities of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2012 was approximately HK$218.7 million, representing an
increase of 32.5% as compared to those of last year of HK$165.1 million.
The Group has witnessed over the last 3 years very healthy increases in
its cash inflow from operating activities as follows:

AEBREBEE_E——F+_A=1+—HLF
Er & EETEIE M AL /R218,700,0007%8
I BEFERI165,100,00078 7T L F132.5% ° A
SERBEZFNEETHMERESRALR
fREIZERMT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEE

2012 2011 2010

—EB-=F —T—%5 —ET-TF

HK$’million HK$’ million HKS$'million

BEERT BEBTT BEETT

Cash inflow from operating activities #&&&/EBMEEERE 218.7 165.1 107.2
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net assets

The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2012 was approximately
HK$603.4 million representing an increase of approximately 95.6% as
compared to 31 December 2011 of HK$308.5 million. The increase in
net assets was mainly attributable to (i) increases in profit attributable to
the owners and (ii) a placing of ordinary shares undertaken in November
2012. The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2012, 2011 and
2010 were as follows:

MO &

EEFE

NEMPR _E——F+_A=+—HBWHWEEZF
{E#49/5608,400,000 L * ®R—ZT——F+_A
=+—H#%9308,500,000/8 7t F F#795.6% ° &
BEFEEIN - T EAEPR()EE ABEER EF
RiR=ZZE——F+—AREZAER - ~%£E
RZE——F  ZFE——FR_ZF-ZFF+=
B=Z+—H®EEFEWNT :

As at 31 December

BEt+=-A=t+—8
2012 2011 2010
—E——F —T——%F T -TF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEBT BEET B
Net assets BEFRE 603.4 308.5 220.9
HK cents HK cents HK cents
7B B il
Net assets per share & EFE 95.94 55.69 39.88
OPERATIONS REVIEW 2 E O
Food and Beverage Business RYKRBRER
Restaurant Chain BHEHREE

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group’s principal activities
were in the sales of food and beverage and property investment.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the food and beverage
business contributed some HK$643.2 million revenue representing about
97.5% of all the revenue of the Group, an increase of approximately
18.8% as compared to those of last year of HK$541.5 million. Such
increase was due to the Group’s capability of benefiting a lot from the
increases in tourist visitors and spending in Macau, despite of high
operating costs.

The Group has during the year of 2012 continued its unique business
model by cautiously expanding its already diversified food range at
different pricings and different good tourist locations. During the year, the
Group opened ten more new restaurants and closed three restaurants.
In addition, the Group changed the Toei Delights Restaurant in L’Arc
Macau to Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant during the year. The Group has in
January 2013 sold its equity interests in three restaurants which used to
be jointly controlled with the landlord of the hotel at which these three
restaurants are located. The performance of these three restaurants was
unsatisfactory. At such, the number of restaurants of the Group has been
reduced. For the year ended 31 December 2012, the results of these
three restaurants were equity accounted in the books of accounts of the
Group. As at 31 December 2012, the Group has 31 restaurants and 10

food court counters.

B2 —F+-_A=1+—"H1FE &%
ERNETZEKAEERYERBURMERE -

BE-_Z——S+-A=+—HILEE &Y
TR S E TS A RS E I eE B B 4)#£643,200,000
BT HERAKEE IR RENIT5% - BE
541,500,000/ 7T IN%718.8% ° Wz &)
AR AENFEESESRNEERA - DERZ
BHRTRIRE R BIE N -

AEBR - ZE——FREFSEBENEBRE
X UREREE  BEAFEZHLELORYE
BEZETREREE R TNRRELD - F
N AEEKETHRFTRE  SE-HREH
¥ oo AN REERFARBLRRPIS R
BRtTNEFEEERANZAR: EE-F
——F-AEH=-MEENBRAED =M
EEBEBETEMAEEZEEXRES -
ERAR-MERBRRBERNER - At - &K
EBENREGERS HE-ZT——F+=-A4
T HIFE  G=HEBEMNELECNASE
ERBENZERIE RZ2E—Z—F+=A
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Beverage Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain — Continued

Number of restaurant’s analysis for the last three years and as at the

BEDB-#

BYURBRES &

EHEE
BE-FREEAHEAHOEEHE HNH

date of this annual report is listed as follows: AT -
As at the
date of
this annual As at 31 December
report BZ+=-A=+-8
Bz 2012 2011 2010
KEHAN | -®--F | -T-F  -T-TF

Number of restaurants ZEZE

Japanese restaurants (note a) B ERE(Mzta) 10 11 11 9

Chinese restaurants (note b) PR EE(H3b) 6 7 4 4

Western restaurants (note c) ARZE(fc) 2 2 2 2

Food court counters EREGIEN 10 10 10 9

Others (note d) HAth (FfsEd) 10 11 7 5

38 41 34 29

Total area of restaurants (note e) ZRemE(fEe) 131,416 sq.ft. | 131,416 sq.ft. | 97,396sq.ft. 88,829 sq.ft.

FER FHR FHR FEAR

Turnover over total area of EEBHEEAEE Not HK$4,809 HK$5,466 HK$4,231

restaurants (per sq.ft. per annum) (BFEBTAR) applicable BT BT BT
TEA

Note a: As at 31 December 2012, Japanese restaurants included eight Edo Japanese MfizTa: RZZE——F+-_A=+—H ARZEESE/\H
Restaurants, one Toei Delights Restaurant, one Musashi Restaurant and one Oishii TFAARE . —HREETNE —HEREE—E
Ichiban Restaurant. FIR—F o

Note b: As at 31 December 2012, Chinese restaurants included one Turtle Essence fstb: RZE—=—F+-_A=+—H HAELERE—H
Restaurant, one 456 Modern Shanghai Cuisine Restaurant, one Fortune Inn BHEMA —HEAEAAFREX —HEREA/ADE
Restaurant, three Shiki Hot Pot Restaurants and one Chinese restaurant. BB - —EmEABR—EPAEE -

Note c: As at 31 December 2012, Western restaurants included one Madeira Portuguese Miztc: RZT——F+-A=+—H0 AXNEESE—M
Restaurant and one Vergnano ltalian Restaurant. NEERERER—MERLERFERE -

Note d: As at 31 December 2012, other restaurants included eight Pacific Coffee Shops, fzEd: R-ZE——F+-_A=+—H EMEBEaEN\H
one Royal Thai Kitchen Restaurant, one student/staff canteen and one Café Lan RFHENYE - —EERE - —HEE BERER
Restaurant. —ERA%E ©

Note e: The total gross floor area has been calculated with exclusion of 15,947 sq.ft. gross  [fiite : MAREEMBW BN R ERAESIERNEENEET
floor area of jointly controlled entity’s restaurants. 815,947 F R

Note f:  Certain numbers of restaurants in 2010 and 2011 were restated to conform with Herf: RZZE—ZER_T——F ETEEHEDE

current year’s presentation.

5 NEEAARFEMZ2TITH -
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Beverage Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain — Continued

Details of Group’s restaurants are stated in the List of Restaurants/Food
Court Counters/Stores set out on pages 130 to 136 of this annual report.

The Group’s gross margin, gross operating profit and net profit from
its food and beverage business generated some HK$448.0 million,
HK$226.0 million and HK$154.4 million respectively during the year,
represent increases of 20.5%, 20.2% and 36.7% respectively as
compared to the last year. The high growth in its profit during the year
led to a much higher net profit margin with a strong positive net cash
inflow to the Group, compared to those of the last year. More details on
the Group’s food and beverage business are set out in the Chairman’s
Statement of this annual report.

Logistic Support

The Group has already submitted to the relevant Macau government
department for its approval the development plan on its industrial
building of five storeys with a total gross floor area of about 101,047
sq.ft. at the recently acquired land of about 29,256 sq.ft. at Lot D5 in
the Macau zone of Parque Industrial Transfronteirico Zhuhai-Macau. And
such intended industrial building is designed to house the central food
processing and logistic centre, warehouse and office facilities giving
greater flexibility and efficiency to the Group’s operations. The Group
has also continued to actively enhance its logistic support including food
sourcing and food process facilities. To meet such goal, in 2012, the
Group signed a memorandum of agreement with All Kansai Food Export
Committee, Japan to enable the Group to source directly from suppliers
in Kansai exportable products and produces in Osaka-Pref, Kyoto-Pref,
Mie-Pref, Shiga-Pref, Nara-Pref, Wakayama-Pref, Hyogo-Pref, Fukui-Pref
and Tokushima-Pref including Kobe beef, Omi beef, fishery products,
alcoholic beverage, sweets, and seasoning agents of soy sauce. Such
memorandum has been enabling the Group to import more diversified
Japanese products directly into Macau at more competitive prices.

Human Resources

There is no doubt that management and staffs are the valuable
assets of the Group and the integral part to the Group’s success. The
management and staff teams have been expanded in 2012 with now
over 1,000 people in Macau. With new restaurants opened during the
year 2012 and to be opened soon, the management has continued
to expand the management and staff teams to enhance operation
efficiency. Remuneration packages including medical plan have been
regularly reviewed in 2012, and have been generally structured by
reference to market terms, individual qualifications, experience, duties
and responsibilities. During 2012, various training activities including
operational safety and management skills have been conducted to

enhance operation efficiency.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Property Investment Business

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the 6-storeys commercial
building in Macau has generated a steady rental income of some
HK$14.1 million (equivalent to MOP14.5 million) to the Group as same as
the last year of HK$14.1 million. The tenancy of this investment property
will expire on 31 December 2013. The management firmly believes that
high demand for good commercial properties at prime locations would
continue, rental income from this commercial property shall improve
in 2014 and this commercial property will in the long term enjoy some
healthy capital appreciation.

The Group’s net profit from property investment business generated
some HK$120.6 million during the year, represents an increase of 8.4
times as compared to the last year. Such increase was attributable by
the fair value gain from investment properties.

The Group’s investment properties were valued at HK$400 million as at
31 December 2012 (2011: HK$275 million), a fair value gain of HK$125
million was recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income for the year ended 31 December 2012, representing an increase
of 11.5 times as compared to those of last year (2011: HK$10 million).

Details on the Group’s properties are set out on page 129 in the Group’s
Properties to this annual report.

DIVIDENDS

A final dividend of HK4.5 cents per share (2011: HK3.0 cents) and
a special dividend of HK1.5 cents per share (2011: nil) have been
recommended. The total dividends for the year ended 31 December
2012 will amount to HK7.5 cents per share (2011: HK8.0 cents) including
the interim dividend of HK1.5 cents per share (2011: nil). Subject to the
approval of shareholders at the annual general meeting to be held on 3
May 2013 (2013 AGM”), the final dividend and the special dividend will
be payable on 22 May 2013 to shareholders whose name appears on
the register of members of the Company on 13 May 2013.

The Group’s operating cash flow was still strong in 2012 and a suitable
level of cash holdings shall be maintained. The policy of upholding steady
pay out of normal dividend each year remains intact. The dividend payout
ratio based on the total dividends over the profit attributable to owners
for the last three years are as follows:

EBEOBE-w
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For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLFE

2012 2011 2010
—EB--F —E——%F —E-TF
% % %
Total dividend payout ratio (based on #2JK B tt R (3RIBHE B A JEIL
the profit attributable to owners) EEFEHE) 19 19 17
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DIVIDENDS - continued BB -

The dividend payout ratio, based on the total dividends over the Net BE=FIRBAKEBRUTBLELSURN(EER
Ordinary Operating Profit (as defined above), for the last three years are as X )zt Ea)R S RMOT -

follows:

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLFE

2012 2011 2010
—E——F —ET——F —E2-FF
% % %
Total dividend payout ratio (based on #&JK B bt & (1R BB L&
the Net Ordinary Operating Profit) wWREE 38 21 17

The dividend payout ratio, based on the aggregate of the interim and final BA=FIZBHHARKRBE R ZREBRIA LB
dividends only over the Net Ordinary Operating Profit (as defined above), &&MF(ERRE LX)FTEMRELENT ¢
for the last three years are as follows:

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+t—HLFE

2012 2011 2010
—B--F —ET—%F —E-TF
% % %
Interim and final dividends payout FR A N R HARR BOR B E R
ratio (based on the Net Ordinary (IR RS EamRtE
Operating Profit) 30 21 17
MATERIAL LITIGATION E X y
As at 31 December 2012, the Group had not been involved in any RK=F—=F+-A=+—H KEETHE
material litigation or arbitration (2011: Nil). A ERFANMPE(ZE——F - &) o
LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES nEBEERRBEER \ .
The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated A% B — i AP B2 4 2 B R K E AR ERTT IR 44
resources and banking facilities provided by its bankers. ZIRITRE REHEBESE -

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had net current assets of HK$231.7 M-T——F+-A=+—H AEEZRH
million (2011: HK$70.9 million). As at 31 December 2012, the Group had & E F &8 /3231,700,000/8 7L ( = T — — %
cash and bank balances of HK$541.5 million (2011: HK$179.7 million), 70,900,000 5E) * K —F——F+ - F=+—
while the Group’s pledged bank deposits amounted to HK$221.2 million B » AEBEFHE £ MIRTT##:541,500,00078 7T
(2011: HK$18.2 million) in which HK$204.9 milion (2011: nil) has been ~ (=F——%F : 179,700,000/&7T) - A LBz
pledged to a bank to secure a bank loan and the balance of HK$16.3 S HEMIRITF 221,200,000 7T (= F ——
million (2011: HK$18.2 million) has been pledged to a bank in respect of ~ “F : 18,200,000/ 7T) + & #1204,900,000/% 7T
the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental deposit. (ZT——%F: E)Eﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ ARG ER1T
B R# 716,300,000 L (=T ——F :
18,200,000/ 7T ) E LB X MR PRt
ZERERTRT
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES - continued

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had interest-bearing bank loans of
HK$389.6 million (2011: HK$249.4 million). The Group had two secured
bank loans, including a bank loan of HK$200.0 million (2011: nil) which
was interest bearing at the prime rate in Macau less 2.25% per annum,
repayable within five years from 2012 and secured by the bank deposits.
Another secured mortgage loan of HK$174.1 million (2011: HK$200.37
million) was interest bearing at 1-month Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered
Rate (“HIBOR”) plus 2.75% per annum, repayable within fifteen years
from 2011 and secured by the investment properties of the Group.

In 2011, the Group had another secured bank loan of HK$11.75 million
which was interest bearing at HIBOR plus 2.75% per annum, repayable
within 18 months from January 2011 and secured by the investment
properties of the Group. The Group repaid this secured bank loan fully
during the year 2012.

Unsecured bank loan of HK$15.5 million (2011: HK$26.56 million) was
unsecured, interest bearing at the prime rate in Macau less 1.25% per
annum and repayable by 60 equal instalments from May 2008.

In 2011, another unsecured bank loan of HK$10.74 million was
unsecured, interest bearing at 5.04% per annum and repayable by a
single payment for a term of 12 months. The Group repaid this unsecured
bank loan fully during the year 2012.

The Group’s borrowings are made in Hong Kong dollars.
The Group’s gearing ratio represented by the Group’s net debt (total

liabilities less cash and cash equivalents) to the Group’s total equity as at
the year-end date over the last three years was as follows:

mBEERMERE -7
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As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—H
2012 2011 2010
—E-CF T4 —E—TF
% % %
Gearing ratio BEAMFBLE 39.9 72.8 39.2
The decrease in Group’s gearing ratio as at 31 December 2012 is mainly R-Z——-F+-A=+—H $E BEEESA
due to the repayment of bank loans and the increase in the Group’s total &L ZRE D - TERREERTER > MLEK

equity.

The ratio of the total assets against total liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2012 was 2.07 (2011: 1.80).

SERESARIR AT -
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group’s capital expenditures
on the acquisitions of property, plant and equipment were approximately
HK$16.5 million (2011: HK$34.1 million). For the year ended 31
December 2012, the Group’s capital expenditures on the acquisition of
investment properties were zero (2011: HK$265.0 million).

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 31 December 2012, the Group pledged the investment properties
to a bank to secure a mortgage loan. Also the Group pledged a bank
deposits to a bank to secure a bank loan (2011: nil). Other than that, the
Group did not have any charges on assets.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2012, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities (2011: Nil).

CURRENCY EXPOSURE

As at 31 December 2012, the Group did not have any outstanding
hedging instrument. The Group would continue to monitor closely its
foreign currency exposure and requirements and to arrange for hedging
facilities when necessary.

CHANGES IN THE GROUP’S COMPOSITION

The Group had no material changes in the Group’s composition during
the year 2012.

During 2011, the Company acquired a company in Macau — Hou Wan
Group Company Limited, for the purpose of carrying on its property
investment business in Macau, further details are set out in note 38(b) to
the financial statements of this annual report.

BXRAX
HE-_T——F+-_A=+—H1LFE 4%
EMBENE BERRXEZEARINA
16500000,%75(_ ——¢ 34,100,000 7%
TL) o AEEEZE —F+-A=+—H1It
if&f%ﬁ&éﬁ%%Zézﬁ%ﬁiﬁf( T——
£ 1 265,000,000 7T ) °

EEEFEEMN
RZIE——F+A=+—H AEEEEH
BEMET —HRTEARBERZERR -
B AEEEBHEHR—SRTER(ZE——
F )T RRITEABRITERNENRSR - K
It 2 AN ANEE A S AT A B EE AT o

BARR
WRZZE——F+ZRA=+—H AEELEE
ARARBE(—E——F &) -

KR
R=Z——f+=A=+—0  AEELEAE

MR ARGEENERT A - AEBKEEZYE
SREINERBRNFE - WEELEEELE
Lo

FRENAATEE

RZT—ZFRN - AEEOARBEEAE
R-T——FR  ARARERF—RBAF -

s
IESEBRATF  MRRFARENERER
1% - FHEENANFE BRI B RKMTEI8(D) ©



ANNUAL REPORT F# 2012

Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk 5

EMPLOYEES

The Group employed, as at 31 December 2012, a total of 7 full-time staff
in Hong Kong (2011: 7), 66 full-time staff in Mainland China (2011: 65)
and 954 full-time staff in Macau (2011: 767). The remuneration policy
of the employees of the Group is set up by the remuneration committee
on the basis of their merit, qualifications and competence, while the
detail remuneration packages for the employees are determined by the
management based on their performance.

The employee share option scheme of the Company approved by its
shareholders and adopted on 13 June 2002 has been terminated. A new
share option scheme was adopted on 8 June 2012 and effective for a
period of 10 years since the date of adoption. 46,160,240 share options
were granted to the directors and employees in 2007 and all share
options lapsed in 2010. Details of the retirement benefits schemes of the
Group are set out in note 4(m) to the financial statements of this annual
report.

USE OF PROCEEDS

In November 2012, the Company undertook a placement and issued
75,000,000 new ordinary shares at HK$1.2 per share to independent
third parties. The net proceeds from this placement were some HK$86.9
million. Up to 31 December 2012, HK$3.5 million of the net proceeds
were used by the Group to open a new restaurant.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of shareholders of the Company will be closed during the
following periods:

(i) From Monday, 29 April 2013 to Friday, 3 May 2013 (both
days inclusive), during which time no transfer of shares will
be registered, for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’s
entitlement to attend and vote at the 2013 AGM. The record date
for the annual general meeting shall be 3 May 2013. In order to
qualify to be shareholders of the Company to attend, act and vote
at the 2013 AGM, all transfer documents accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
branch share registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor
Tengis Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road
East, Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on Friday, 26 April
2013; and
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS - continued

(it

From Friday, 10 May 2013 to Monday, 13 May 2013 (both
days inclusive), during which time no transfer of shares will
be registered, for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’
entitlement to the proposed final dividend and the proposed
special dividend. The record date for the entitlement to the
proposed final dividend and the proposed special dividend shall
be 13 May 2013. In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend
and the proposed special dividend, all transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s branch share registrar and transfer office in
Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre,
28 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on
Thursday, 9 May 2013.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the consolidated results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 128 of this
annual report.
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]

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny, aged 53, joined the Group in October
2004. He is the chairman of the Group and focuses on overall corporate
development and strategic direction of the Group. He is the holder of
a bachelor degree in business administration from the University of
Toronto, Canada. He has over 22 years of experience in the trading
business. He is a brother of the Company’s managing director, Mr. Chan
Chak Mo.

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, aged 61, is the sole director of Puregain Assets
Limited, which is the substantial shareholder of the Company. He joined
the Group in March 2004. He is the managing director of the Group and
is responsible for all daily management of the Group. He has over 27
years of experience in investment and the management of various kinds
of business including hotels, restaurants and entertainment centers in
Hong Kong and Macau. He is also a member of the Legislative Assembly
of Macau Special Administrative Region and a committee member of
the Committee from 8th to 12th China Political Consultative Conference
of Shanghai. He holds a bachelor’s degree and a master’s degree in
business administration.

Ms. Leong In lan joined the Group in March 2004. She has over 17
years of experience in the accounting finance field and has obtained
an associate diploma of business and accounting from TAFF Technical
College, Western Australia. She is in charge of the accounting
department of the Group in Macau.

Mr. Lai King Hung, aged 55, joined the Group in May 2002. He is the
deputy chairman of the Group responsible for the daily operation and
strategic planning of the Group’s food wholesale business. He holds a
bachelor of science degree in science from the University of Manitoba,
Canada. He has extensive experience in the family entertainment and
amusement park industries.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 59, joined the Group as independent
nonexecutive director in April 2004. He graduated from the University
of London with a bachelor of arts degree and has over 34 years
of experience in real estate development, property investment and
corporate finance, holding key executive positions in various leading
property development companies in Hong Kong. He is the managing
director of Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited (01189.HK) and the chairman
of ITC Properties Group Limited (00199.HK), both of which are public
companies listed on the Stock Exchange. He is also an independent non-
executive director of International Entertainment Corporation (01009.HK),
which is a public company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, aged 58, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive director in December 2004. He graduated
from the University of Western Ontario, Canada with a bachelor’s degree
in economics and had undergone training in dyestuffs technology at
Bayer AG and Hoechst AG in Germany. He is the Vice President of the
Hong Kong Dyestuffs Merchants Association Limited. He also actively
participates in many charitable organisations and is Vice Patron, General
Donations/Special Events Organising Committee Co-Chairman and
campaign committee member of the Community Chest of Hong Kong.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso, aged 66, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive director in April 2008. He has over 33 years
of experiences in the financial and accounting industries. He is the sole
owner of Chan Pak Cheong (Auditor) Accountant Office, an accounting
and auditing firm; and has been a Certified Public Accountant for
more than 33 years and a director of Macau Society of Accountants
during the year from 1980 to 2013. He acted as a Commissioner of the
Finance Department of Macau — Commission of the Revision of Profit
Tax from 1984 to 1996 and also from 2011 to 2013, as well as one of
the Examination Commissioners of the Commission of Registry of the
Auditors and the Accountants from 2006 to 2011. He holds a bachelor’s
degree in accountancy.
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Mr. Ching Kwan, joined the Group in 1990. He is the general manager
of restaurants operation since 2004. He is responsible for the Group’s
restaurant operation management, strategic planning, sales and cost
control. He has over 48 years of restaurants operation management
experience in Hong Kong and Macau. He was appointed as a vice-
chairman of the United Association of Food and Beverage Merchants of
Macau.

Mr. Tam In Tong, joined the Group in October 1991. He is appointed
as a food quality control director in 2013 who is responsible for ensuring
food quality and supervising food production. He was previously the
executive chief — Chinese cuisine. He has over 46 years Chinese cuisine
experience in Hong Kong, Taiwan and Macau. He is a vice-chairman of
the International Exchange Association of Renowned Chinese Cuisine
Chefs.

Ms. Chung Wan Ying, Elizabeth, joined the Group in September
1995. She is the director of marketing and communications of the
Group in Macau. She is responsible for overseeing the strategies and
programs in the aspect of marketing, public relations, advertising design,
and corporate image as well as managing the Group’s membership
smartcard program, “Future Bright Club” for over 27,000 members. She
holds an Honors degree in Bachelor of Arts in Hospitality Management
from Hong Kong Polytechnic University and a Master Degree in Business
Administration from Murdoch University of Australia. Prior to joining the
Group, she also held a management position in a five star hotel in Hong
Kong.

Ms. Cheong Mei |, Christine, joined the Group in September 1995. She
is the director of human resources of the Group. She is responsible for
the management and development of human resources and overseeing
the office administration of the Group. She holds a Bachelor of Tourism
Management from Institute for Tourism Studies in Macau and a Master
Degree in Human Resources Management from Sheffield Hallam
University in the United Kingdom. She has extensive human resources
experience in the hospitality and retail industries.

Mr. Tong Ka Wai, Donald, joined the Group in February 1993. He is
the information system manager of the Group. He is responsible for
the management and development of information system and network
security of the Group. He holds a Bachelor of Information Studies
from Macau Polytechnic Institute and a Master Degree in Business
Administration from Murdoch University of Australia.
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Mr. Cheung Kwok Wah, joined the Group in March 2009 as the Group’s
chief business development officer. He is responsible for the business
development and investor relations of the Group. He is a solicitor of Hong
Kong and has over 27 years of experience in finance and legal industries
during which he held several senior management posts with various
publicly listed companies. He is an independent non-executive director
of Asia Orient Holdings Limited (00214.HK), a public listed company in
Hong Kong.

Ms. Lam Wing Yan, Winifred, is the senior manager in corporate finance
and business development of the Group and responsible for corporate
finance, business development and investor relations. She joined the
Group in April 2004 and holds a bachelor degree in commerce from the
University of Toronto, Canada. She has over 18 years of experience in
banking, finance and management with various publicly listed companies
in Hong Kong.

Mr. Leung Hon Fai, is the qualified accountant and company secretary
of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004 and holds a honour
diploma of accountancy from Lingnan University. He is currently an
associate member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He has over 17 years of extensive experience in the accounting field.
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The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) present their annual report
together with the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company continues to be investment holding.
The principal activities and other particulars of its subsidiaries (together
with the Company referred to as the “Group”) are set out in note 37 to
the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 and the
state of the Company’s and the Group’s affairs as at that date are set
out in the consolidated financial statements on pages 51 to 127.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK4.5 cents
per share (2011: HKB.0 cents) and a special dividend of HK1.5 cents per
share (2011: nil) in respect of the year ended 31 December 2012.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year ended 31 December 2012, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities.

Details of movement in share capital of the Company during the year are
set out in note 30 to the financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY
The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders as at
31 December 2012 were HK$282,168,000 (2011: HK$154,963,000).

RESERVES

Details of the movement in reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out on page 55 and in note 31 to the financial
statements.

FIXED ASSETS

Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group are set out in notes
18 and 19 to the financial statements.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales during the year attributable to the Group’s five
largest customers were less than 30% of the Group’s total sales. During
the year, the aggregate purchases of food and beverages attributable to
the Group’s five largest suppliers comprised approximately 43% of the
Group’s total purchases while the purchases attributable to the Group’s
largest supplier was approximately 13.8% of the Group’s total purchases.

At no time during the year have the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in
these major customers and suppliers.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Directors during the year were as follows:

Executive directors:

Chan Chak Mo (Managing Director)
Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)
Leong In lan

Independent non-executive directors:
Cheung Hon Kit

Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

Chan Shek Wah — retired on 7 May 2012

In accordance with Clause 99(A) of the Company’s Bye Laws, Miss
Leong In lan, Messrs. Cheung Hon Kit and Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
retire from office, and they are being eligible and offer themselves for re-
election.

Each of the remaining non-executive Directors has been appointed for a
term of one year commencing on date of appointment and thereafter for
further successive periods of one year until terminated by not less than
one month’s written notice served by either party on the other.

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which is not terminable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other that statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

There was no contract of significance in relation to the Company’s
business to which the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQO”), or as otherwise notified to
the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies, were as follows:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company
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Percentage of issued

Number of ordinary share capital of

Name of director Capacity shares held the Company
HARARE T

ExpE 55 FREEREE REBSL

Mr. Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”) Beneficial owner (Note a) 285,622,622 45.42%

BROERFEAE(TBREE]D) BB A(MiEa)

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln Beneficial owner 280,200 0.04%

REPESE EmfEa A

Note a: These shares represent approximately 45.42% of the issued share capital of the
Company, of which 39.47% are held by Mr. Chan; 4.90% are held by Puregain Assets
Limited, a company beneficially wholly-owned by Mr. Chan; and the balance of 1.05%
is held by Cash Smart Enterprises Limited, a company which is 50% beneficially
owned by Mr. Chan.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors nor their associates had
any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as at 31 December 2012.
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SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company’s employee share option scheme are set out
in note 32 to the financial statements. The Group did not enter into any
share-based payment transactions during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, the Company
or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2012, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO showed
that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of certain
Directors, the Company has not been notified of any other relevant
interests or short positions in the issued share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2012.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the remuneration
committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
Directors and eligible employees, and details of the scheme are set out in
note 32 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-
laws, or the laws of Bermuda, that would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.
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BUSINESS MODEL

The business of the Group has always been to focus its resources
and efforts mainly in the market of Macau. And food and beverage
business shall always be the Group’s centre piece. Macau is a small but
top priority tourist visit city, with high density of close tourist locations
and high visitor inflow. Under such circumstances, there is always a
continuous good demand for different types of food at different pricings.
To meet and benefit from such demand, the Group has since 2008
adopted its business model to cautiously expand its restaurant chain to
provide a diversified food range at both different pricings and different
good tourist locations; and to enhance its efficiency and capacity
through continuous improvement of its logistics support including the
establishment of a central food processing centre and the diversified
sourcing of food materials. The Group would gradually expand its
small existing industrial catering operation and would diversify into the
processed package food business (including food souvenir market such
as almond cakes). And the Group’s central food processing centre would
enhance production capacity, efficiency and hence operation excellence.
The Group shall always constantly review its business model in light of
the changing business environment.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT
The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the year
ended 31 December 2012.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company consists of three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso. Mr. Chan Shek Wah, an independent
non-executive director, retired as director and member of the audit
committee on 7 May 2012. The audit committee has reviewed with
the management the accounting policies as well as critical accounting
estimates and assumptions with management. The audit committee has
also discussed with the external auditor on their audit plan and key audit
areas. The audited consolidated financial statements and the annual
results announcement of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2012 have been reviewed by the audit committee before submission to
the Board for adoption.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the code provisions of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices for the period from 1 January 2012 to
31 March 2012 and the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”)
for the period from 1 April 2012 to 31 December 2012 as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited except the following deviations:

Under the code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent non-
executive directors should attend general meetings of the Company. Due
to personal commitments, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit and Mr. Yu Kam Yuen,
Lincoln, the independent non-executive directors of the Company, did
not attend the annual general meeting of the Company held on 7 May
2012. Also Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and Mr. Chan
Pak Cheong Afonso, the independent non-executive directors of the
Company, did not attend the special general meeting of the Company
held on 8 June 2012.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities of the Stock Exchange (the “Model Code”). Having made
specific enquiry with them, all Directors have confirmed that they have
complied with the standard set out in the Model Code and the code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by directors adopted by the
Company.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rules 3.13 of the Model Code. The Company has considered all of the
independent non-executive Directors are independent.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
There is no significant subsequent events after the year end date of 31
December 2012.

AUDITOR
A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company to re-appoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the Board/By order of the Board

Chan Chak Mo
Managing Director
Hong Kong, 15 March 2013
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IBDO

EEE : +852 2218 8288
{8H : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
BESEEFRATRE

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

(RBEFEEMERZZ BRAR)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future Bright
Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (together “the
Group”) set out on pages 51 to 127, which comprise the consolidated
and company statements of financial position as at 31 December
2012, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda (as amended) and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

25t Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY- continued

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2012 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lo Ngai Hang

Practising Certificate Number P04743

Hong Kong, 15 March 2013
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

meETEWER

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE -—ZE——F+-A=+—RHIEE
2012 2011
—E-—fF —E——F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET FHT
Turnover e 6 646,093 546,452
Cost of sales HENA (185,547) (162,086)
Gross margin EF 460,546 384,366
Direct operating expenses BEEEERX (223,458) (185,541)
Gross operating profit 4R E R 237,088 198,825
Other revenue Hilgzs 7 13,540 13,533
Other gains and losses Hale s R EE 8 151,661 12,934
Administrative expenses THRZ (88,994) (82,085)
Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity FE(E—RERIEHI T2 EE 21 - (4,859)
Finance costs B B AN 13 (9,246) (8,626)
Profit before income tax expense B T 1375 7 S A ) 9 304,049 129,722
Income tax expense FriS®if sz 14 (36,267) (16,517)
Profit for the year FEmAM 267,782 113,205
Other comprehensive income Hiv 2E =
Reclassification of translation differences HEFINETSE
upon disposal of foreign operation EHEZREENOHE - 1,067
Exchange differences on translating foreign — SG5NEFSIRE & H =56
operations 126 216
Total comprehensive income for the year FE2EmWEERE 267,908 114,478
Profit attributable to: wMNAELT
Owners of the Company KAREAE A 242,279 89,614
Non-controlling interests JEIERRRE RS 25,503 23,591
267,782 113,205
Total comprehensive income attributable to: & E W R AAFEH T
Owners of the Company RARBER A 242,405 90,887
Non-controlling interests FEIEAR M 2 25,503 23,591
267,908 114,478
Earnings per share BIREF
- Basic (HK cents per share) —HAR(FRE) 17 43.18 16.18
- Diluted (HK cents per share) —EE(FRB) 17 43.18 16.18




FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 5BEHER A A

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e ISR R

As at 31 December 2012 R—ZE——F+-A=+—H

2012 2011
—E-CF —E——F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bi5E FExT FHEIT
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - HRE MERE 18 71,023 89,500
Investment properties B 19 400,000 275,000
Goodwill S 20 81,781 81,781
Pledged bank deposits EHEIPRITER 22 204,874 =
Total non-current assets IERBAERE 757,678 446,281
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 23 27,619 19,288
Trade and other receivables B 5 R H el s 24 34,159 29,555
Financial assets at fair value through BAREBEFAEBRZZ
profit or loss B EE 25 8,600 19,583
Pledged bank deposits EHEMERITER 22 16,326 18,173
Cash and cash equivalents ReEMERHFEIEE 320,318 161,485
Total current assets MBEERRE 407,022 248,084
Total assets EEHAR 1,164,700 694,365
Current liabilities nEEE
Trade and other payables B 5 R E M ERFIR 26 95,281 88,781
Current tax liabilities NEAFRIE B & 59,300 43,502
Bank loans IRITER 27 20,694 44,924
Total current liabilities mENBEREE 175,275 177,207
Net current assets REBEERE 231,747 70,877
Total assets less current liabilities BEABRRBEE 989,425 517,158
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Bank loans IRITER 27 368,871 204,499
Deferred tax liabilities BERIEAE 28 16,200 =
Non-interest bearing borrowings mEMEN 29 1,000 4,200
Total non-current liabilities ERBBEERE 386,071 208,699
Total liabilities BEAHE 561,346 385,906
NET ASSETS EEFE 603,354 308,459




ANNUAL REPORT % 2012

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position && B4R &
As at 31 December 2012 R=ZT—=—F+=-HA=+—H

2012 2011
—E-C—F —E——F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5E FHBT TET

Capital and reserves attributable to AAREBEANEEERR #iE

owners of the Company

Share capital [N 30 62,890 55,390
Reserves B 538,417 241,489
Equity attributable to owners of the Company DB F AR al#EB A 2R 601,307 296,879
Non-controlling interests FEERERS 2,047 11,580
TOTAL EQUITY R 603,354 308,459

The consolidated financial statements on pages 51 to 127 were approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 15 March 2013
and are signed on its behalf by:

Chan See Kit, Johnny
Chairman

TR

HRENRI2TAZFAMBHREREN_T—=
F-A+THHEEESHERRETE X H

A TALTRERE

Chan Chak Mo
BER
Managing Director
EFgierr



FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 5BEHER A A

Statement of Financial Position

LRI S O

As at 31 December 2012 R—ZE——F+-A=+—H

2012 2011
—E-CfF T ——%F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bi5E FExT FHEIT

Non-current assets FRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries NHB AR Z RS 37 62,109 62,109

Current assets RBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE LB BB A R ZR IR 37 712,585 172,051
Other receivables H i e T8 24 242 221
Cash and cash equivalents Be&hERIKEEIER 2,019 825
Total current assets MBEELRRE 714,846 205,597
Current liabilities REBEE

Other payables HoAth T 38 963 1,239
Amounts due to subsidiaries JFEASHIT B A R FUA 37 308,368 1,885
Bank loans IRITER 27 8,343 11,127
Total current liabilities mENBERE 317,674 14,251
Net current assets REBEEFRH 397,172 191,346
Total assets less current liabilities EEHABERABERS 459,281 253,455

Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Bank loans IRITER 27 7,107 15,435
Total non-current liabilities EmB B BB 7,107 15,435
NET ASSETS EEFE 452,174 238,020

Capital and reserves EXRHE
Share capital H& 30 62,890 55,390
Reserves ] 31 389,284 182,630
TOTAL EQUITY AR 452,174 238,020

Chan See Kit, Johnny

BREA
Chairman

=

Chan Chak Mo

BRIZR

Managing Director

EFmLE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
SEREEHHR

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE -—ZE——F+-A=+—RHIEE

Equity
Foreign attributable to Non-
Share Share Special Capital  exchange Retained ~ ownersof  controlling
capital premium reserve* reserve reserve eamings the Company interests Total
(note 30) (note 31) (note 31) (note 31) (note 31)
2EF
KRTEEA
& BEEE Bhak  EREE HERE REBER 2R FERER @it
(Hs30)  (HEEst) (Wst)  (Waks1)  (W3s1)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TE#L THL TAL TEL THL THL TEL TELT
At 1 January 2011 RZE—5-f-B 55,390 27,667 34,800 32 85 96,327 214,301 6,613 220,914
Profit for the year EFEF - - - - - 89,614 89,614 23,591 113,206
Other comprehensive income: Eh2ENE -
Reclassification of translation differences upon ~ HEBINEBEBE Y ZREHNE
disposal of foreign operation - - - - 1,067 - 1,057 - 1,067
Exchange differences on translating foreign NERREEL 2R
operations - - - - 216 - 216 - 216
Total comprehensive income for the year EERENSLE - - - - 1,273 89,614 90,887 23,591 114,478
Divicends paid to owners of the Company REFARAREAZRE S S = = = (8,309) (8,309) = (8.309)
Divicends paid to non-controling interests of ~ EREFHBARIEERER RS
subsidiaries - - - - - - - (18,624) (18,624)
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012 RZE-——F+-A=1-Hk
W-%--f-f-A 55,390 27,667 34,800 2 1,358 177,632 296,879 11,580 308,459
Profit for the year EERF - - - - - 242,279 242,279 25,503 267,782
Other comprehensive income: Hi 2 mEks
Exchange differences on translating foreign BNEBAEERER
operations - - - - 126 - 126 - 126
Total comprehensive income for the year FREEANGAE - - - - 126 242,279 242,405 25,503 267,908
Issue of ordinary shares (note 30) FTERR(M3ER0) 7,500 79,449 - - - - 86,949 - 86,049
Arising on acquisition of non-controling WE-REEHERERRES
interests of a restaurant (note 38(a)) (Hf3E38(a) - - - - - B - 1,744 1,744
Dividends paid to owners of the Company EEFRATEEAZRE - - - - - (24,926) (24,926) - (24,926)
Dividends paid to non-controling interests of ~ ER FHBATFERER 2 RS
subsidiaries - - - - - - - (36780  (36,780)
At 31 December 2012 RZE-ZF+-A=1-8 62,890 107,116 34,800 2 1,484 394,985 601,307 2,047 603,354
* The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the nominal ~ * REBZERBEHERARIRBER_ZET_FAE

amount of the shares issued by the Company and the aggregate amount of the
share capital and share premium of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2002.

BARRBMETEHARXZAERAR LmmE
T2 REEAMBITRN 2 EERMEENREAR
R A SRS A7 i B AE R 2 288 -



FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 5B HER A &

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
MERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE -—ZE——F+-A=+—RHIEE

2012 2011
—E-F —E——F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
BiaE FExT F&TT
Cash flows from operating activities RETEFBHEESRE
Profit before income tax expense B T 133 5 S A ) 304,049 129,722
Adjustments for: FUATIEE (EL A% -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEYHE - BERREERE
equipment 8 351 =
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HENB AR ZEE 8 - 721
Gain on bargain purchase of a subsidiary BREEE —RKMNBARZHam 8 - (2,200)
Depreciation of property, plant and Y - BEMKREBE
equipment 9 30,181 27,965
Fair value gain from an investment e —EEREMELIAEBE
property Weas 8 (125,000) (10,000)
Interest expense FE RS 13 9,246 8,626
Interest income FEMA 7 (3,071) (247)
Dividend income B B UA 7 (402) (169)
Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair HERARBEFABRZ
value through profit or loss IS B EE 2 Wax 8 (4,834) (3,394)
Fair value (gain)/loss of financial assets at BARBESABRYZ
fair value through profit or loss MBEEZ A ARER
(W), /B8 8 (2,487) 5,791
Impairment loss on property, plant and Y - BEMERERERE
equipment 8 3,576 7,438
Impairment loss of inventories FEREEE 8 - 876
Reversal of impairment loss on inventories ~ #El117 & R(EE B 8 (135) =
Impairment loss on other receivables E ORI R EE 1R 8 1,053 37
Reversal of impairment loss on other o Bt fE BB B & 18
receivables 8 - (245)
Reversal of impairment loss of interest ina 8B — K £ E15 | T &
jointly controlled entity BEEE 8 - (4,859
Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity JEH—RHEREHZEER 21 - 4,859
Operating profit before working capital R EEESEBAI 2 LERF
changes 212,527 164,927
Purchase of financial assets at fair value BARARBEFAEBRZ
through profit or loss WEEE (208) (42,674)
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets &R AR BEGIAEZRZ
at fair value through profit or loss S EERSRIA 18,512 30,905
Increase in inventories FEEN (8,196) (5,072)
Increase in trade and other receivables 2 5 & E M Y GRIA I N (6,134) (3,459
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 N EAth e~ FRIEE I 6,500 13,207
Decrease in amount due to a jointly BN — K AL [R5 I B B8 RN IE R
controlled entity - (1,988)
Cash generated from operations RETEFELES 223,001 155,846
Income taxes paid ERATSH (4,269) (2,547)
Net cash from operating activities RETBIERESFHE 218,732 163,299
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows &4 B&RB%
For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZE - E——F+_-_A=+—HIFE

2012 2011
—E-—fF —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&TT
Investing activities RETE
Acquisition of subsidiary/business, net of BB AR, ¥R -
cash acquired (note 38(b)) BT AR 2 (M5E38(b) - (181,815)
Increase in pledged bank deposits B IRTITAARRIE D (203,027) (8,017)
Interest received BUsFI 2 3,071 241
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEE % - &R LB (16,511) (34,102)
Proceeds from sale of property, HEWME  BMERRERESHEA
plant and equipment 958 -
Dividend received from listed securities IWER E B HRE 402 169
Net cash used in investing activities RETEFRARLS T (215,107) (223,524)
Financing activities RESER
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares BT ERARFTSF0E 90,000 -
Placing cost paid ERRER A (3,051) -
Repayment of non-interest bearing EBEEBER
borrowings (1,456) (4,920)
Proceeds from bank loans IRITERATSFRIE 200,000 238,184
Repayment of bank loans EBIRITER (59,858) (87,970)
Dividends paid to owners of the Company  JkZ F AR GHEE A ZRE (24,926) (8,309)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests of & %% i B A B 3EE 5l
subsidiaries [ieSN (36,780) (18,624)
Interest paid BERFE (9,246) (8,626)
Net cash from financing activities METBHMESRESFHE 154,683 109,735
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents R& R ZREHF LB & INEE 158,308 39,5610
Cash and cash equivalents at REAZESRERRLER
beginning of year 161,485 121,649
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash EZ#HHRER
and cash equivalents SRRSEE2HE 525 326
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year RERZRERZERHRLIER 320,318 161,485
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash & RZEBELER &S
equivalents
Bank balances and cash RITEHRIIRE 320,318 161,485




FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 5 &5BHBR A A

Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R R RE

31 December 2012 —ZE——F+=-HA=+—H

1. GENERAL

Future Bright Holdings Limited is a public limited company
incorporated in Bermuda. Its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Its head office and principal
place of business are at Room 1409, West Tower, Shun Tak
Centre, 200 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong. The Group,
comprising the Company and its subsidiaries, is engaged in the
sales of food and beverage and property investment.

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”)
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1

January 2012

Amendments to Severe Hyper Inflation and Removal of
HKFRS 1 Fixed Dates for First-time Adopters

Amendments to Disclosures — Transfers of Financial Assets
HKFRS 7

The adoption of these new/revised standards and
interpretations has no material impact on the Group’s
financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B &MizE
31 December 2012 —E——#F+=-A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued
(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective
The following new or revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant
to the Group’s operations, have been issued but are not
yet effective and have not been early adopted by the

2. BFMERUMEHREEN(ETEM
BWEE ) -

(b)

EEMERRERZ IR

BT B BB REER
IO AR E RSB 2
AIREETEAYBRE LD

Group:

Amendments to HKAS 1
(Revised)

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 1
Amendments to HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 10,

Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income!

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities®

Annual Improvement to HKFRSs
2009-2011 Cycle?

Government loans?
Offsetting Financial Assets and

Financial Liabilities?
Investment entities®

MR MR ERITTARE AR EE
RPHRW
BREHENFR Rt 2EREAR
BEIR (&) 25!
BEEERERE  HBAEAVER
HEN e
BEMBREER “BENE"T
HEN ——FERHS
ERENBRSE
R FRME
BEMBREER B
FIREITA
BEMBREER BHAEENHE
FTRETA B
BEMBREER REEE

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

(2011)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments*

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements?

HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements?

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities?

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement?

HKAS 19 (2011) Employee Benefits?

HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements?

HKAS 28 (2011) Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures?

HK(IFRIC) - Interpretation 20  Stripping Costs of the Production

Phase of a Surface Mine2

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015
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Notes to the Financial Statements B xMizE
31 December 2012 —ZE——#F+=-A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued

Amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) — Presentation of ltems
of Other Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) require the Group to
separate items presented in other comprehensive income
into those that may be reclassified to profit and loss in the
future (e.g. revaluations of available-for-sale financial assets)
and those that may not (e.g. revaluations of property, plant
and equipment). Tax on items of other comprehensive
income is allocated and disclosed on the same basis. The
amendments will be applied retrospectively.

Amendments to HKAS 32 - Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

The amendments clarify the offsetting requirements by
adding appliance guidance to HKAS 32 which clarifies
when an entity “currently has a legally enforceable right
to set off” and when a gross settlement mechanism is
considered equivalent to net settlement.

2. BNERMEREEN(EEM
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(b)
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Notes to the Financial Statements B &MizE
31 December 2012 —E——#F+=-A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but

are not yet effective - Continued

HKFRSs (Amendments) — Annual Improvements 2009-

2011 Cycle

(b)

The improvements made amendments to four standards.

U)

(i

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendments clarify that the requirement to
present a third statement of financial position
when an entity applies an accounting policy
retrospectively or makes a retrospective
restatement or reclassification of items in its
financial statements is limited to circumstances
where there is a material effect on the information
in that statement of financial position. The date of
the opening statement of financial position is the
beginning of the preceding period and not, as at
present, the beginning of the earliest comparative
period. The amendments also clarify that, except for
disclosures required by HKAS 1.41-44 and HKAS 8,
the related notes to the third statement of financial
position are not required to be presented. An entity
may present additional voluntary comparative
information as long as that information is prepared
in accordance with HKFRS. This may include one or
more statements and not a complete set of financial
statements. Related notes are required for each
additional statement presented.

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

The amendments clarify that items such as spare
parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment
are recognised as property, plant and equipment
when they meet the definition of property, plant and
equipment. Otherwise, such items are classified as
inventory.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B xMizE
31 December 2012 —ZE——#F+=-A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but

are not yet effective - Continued

HKFRSs (Amendments) — Annual Improvements 2009-

2011 Cycle — Continued

(b)

(i)

(v)

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

The amendments clarify that income tax relating
to distributions to holders of an equity instrument
and to transaction costs of an equity transaction
should be accounted for in accordance with HKAS
12 Income Taxes. Depending on the circumstances
these items of income tax might be recognised in
equity, other comprehensive income or in profit or
loss.

HKAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting

The amendments clarify that in interim financial
statements, a measure of total assets and liabilities
for a particular reportable segment need to be
disclosed when the amounts are regularly provided
to the chief operating decision maker and there
has been a material change in the total assets
and liabilities for that segment from the amount
disclosed in the last annual financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 — Offsetting Financial Assets and

Financial Liabilities

HKFRS 7 is amended to introduce disclosures for all
recognised financial instruments that are set off under
HKAS 32 and those that are subject to an enforceable
master off-setting agreement or similar arrangement,
irrespective of whether they are set off under HKAS 32.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 (2011)
— Investment Entities

The amendments apply to a particular class of businesses
that qualify as investment entities. An investment entity’s
business purpose is to invest funds solely for returns
from capital appreciation, investment income or both.
It evaluates the performance of its investments on a fair
value basis. Investment entities could include private equity
organisations, venture capital organisations, pension funds
and investment funds.

The amendments provide an exception to the consolidation
requirements in HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements and require investment entities to measure
particular subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss
rather than to consolidate them. The amendments also set
out the disclosure requirements for investment entities. The
amendments are applied retrospectively subject to certain
transitional provisions.

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

Under HKFRS 9, financial assets are classified into
financial assets measured at fair value or at amortised
cost depending on the entity’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash
flow characteristics of the financial assets. Fair value gains
or losses will be recognised in profit or loss except for
those non-trade equity investments, which the entity will
have a choice to recognise the gains and losses in other
comprehensive income. HKFRS 9 carries forward the
recognition, classification and measurement requirements
for financial liabilities from HKAS 39, except for financial
liabilities that are designated at fair value through profit or
loss, where the amount of change in fair value attributable
to change in credit risk of that liability is recognised in other
comprehensive income unless that would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch. In addition, HKFRS 9 retains
the requirements in HKAS 39 for derecognition of financial
assets and financial liabilities.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
HKFRS 10 — Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 10 introduces a single control model for
consolidation of all investee entities. An investor has
control when it has power over the investee (whether or
not that power is used in practice), exposure or rights to
variable returns from the investee and the ability to use the
power over the investee to affect those returns. HKFRS 10
contains extensive guidance on the assessment of control.
For example, the standard introduces the concept of “de
facto” control where an investor can control an investee
while holding less than 50% of the investee’s voting rights
in circumstances where its voting interest is of sufficiently
dominant size relative to the size and dispersion of those
of other individual shareholders to give it power over the
investee. Potential voting rights are considered in the
analysis of control only when these are substantive, i.e.
the holder has the practical ability to exercise them. The
standard explicitly requires an assessment of whether an
investor with decision making rights is acting as principal
or agent and also whether other parties with decision
making rights are acting as agents of the investor. An
agent is engaged to act on behalf of and for the benefit of
another party and therefore does not control the investee
when it exercises its decision making authority. The
implementation of HKFRS 10 may result in changes in
those entities which are regarded as being controlled by
the Group and are therefore consolidated in the financial
statements. The accounting requirements in the existing
HKAS 27 on other consolidation related matters are carried
forward unchanged. HKFRS 10 is applied retrospectively
subject to certain transitional provisions.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
HKFRS 11 — Joint Arrangements

Joint arrangements under HKFRS 11 have the same basic
characteristics as joint ventures under HKAS 31. Joint
arrangements are classified as either joint operations or
joint ventures. Where the Group has rights to the assets
and obligations for the liabilities of the joint arrangement, it is
regarded as a joint operator and will recognise its interests
in the assets, liabilities, income and expenses arising
from the joint arrangement. Where the Group has rights
to the net assets of the joint arrangement as a whole, it is
regarded as having an interest in a joint venture and will
apply the equity method of accounting. HKFRS 11 does
not allow proportionate consolidation. In an arrangement
structured through a separate vehicle, all relevant facts and
circumstances should be considered to determine whether
the parties to the arrangement have rights to the net assets
of the arrangement. Previously, the existence of a separate
legal entity was the key factor in determining the existence
of a jointly controlled entity under HKAS 31. HKFRS 11
will be applied retrospectively with specific restatement
requirements for a joint venture which changes from
proportionate consolidation to the equity method and
a joint operation which changes from equity method to
accounting for assets and liabilities.

HKFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

HKFRS 12 integrates and makes consistent the disclosures
requirements about interests in subsidiaries, associates
and joint arrangements. It also introduces new disclosure
requirements, including those related to unconsolidated
structured entities. The general objective of the standard
is to enable users of financial statements to evaluate the
nature and risks of a reporting entity’s interests in other
entities and the effects of those interests on the reporting
entity’s financial statements.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
HKFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 provides a single source of guidance on how
to measure fair value when it is required or permitted by
other standards. The standard applies to both financial and
non-financial items measured at fair value and introduces
a fair value measurement hierarchy. The definitions
of the three levels in this measurement hierarchy are
generally consistent with HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments:
Disclosures”. HKFRS 13 defines fair value as the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date (i.e. an exit price).
The standard removes the requirement to use bid and ask
prices for financial assets and liabilities quoted in an active
market. Rather the price within the bid-ask spread that
is most representative of fair value in the circumstances
should be used. It also contains extensive disclosure
requirements to allow users of the financial statements
to assess the methods and inputs used in measuring fair
values and the effects of fair value measurements on the
financial statements. HKFRS 13 can be adopted early and is
applied prospectively.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the potential impact of these new/revised HKFRSs and
the Directors so far have concluded that the application of
these new/revised HKFRSs will have no material impact on
the Group’s financial statements.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

(@

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “HKFRSs”) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and the disclosure requirements of Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION - continued

(b)

()

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis except for investment property and
certain financial assets, which are measured at fair values
as explained in the accounting policies set out in note 4
below.

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the Company is Macau Patacas
(“MOP”). Each entity in the Group maintains its books and
records in its own functional currency. As the Company
is listed on Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited, the Directors consider that it will be more
appropriate to adopt Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”) as the
Group’s and the Company’s presentation currency.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@

Business combination and basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Inter-company transactions and balances between group
companies together with unrealised profits are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of impairment on the asset transferred,
in which case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income from the effective dates of
acquisition or up to the effective dates of disposal, as
appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by other
members of the Group.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(@)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
- Continued

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted for
using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition
is measured at the aggregate of the acquisition-date
fair value of assets transferred, liabilities incurred and
equity interests issued by the Group, as the acquirer. The
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are
principally measured at acquisition-date fair value. The
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
re-measured at acquisition-date fair value and the resulting
gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss. The
Group may elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis,
to measure the non-controlling interests that represent
present ownership interests in the subsidiary either at
fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. All other non-controlling interests
are measured at fair value unless another measurement
basis is required by HKFRSs. Acquisition-related costs
incurred are expensed unless they are incurred in issuing
equity instruments in which case the costs are deducted
from equity.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair value.
Subsequent adjustments to consideration are recognised
against goodwill only to the extent that they arise from new
information obtained within the measurement period (a
maximum of 12 months from the acquisition date) about
the fair value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent
adjustments to contingent consideration classified as an
asset or a liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Contingent consideration balances arising from business
combinations whose acquisition dates preceded 1 January
2010 (i.e. the date the Group first applied HKFRS 3 (2008))
have been accounted for in accordance with the transition
requirements in the standard. Such balances are not
adjusted upon first application of the standard. Subsequent
revisions to estimates of such consideration are treated as
adjustments to the cost of these business combinations
and are recognised as part of goodwill.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(@)

(b)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
- Continued

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that do
not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s interest
and the non-controlling interest are adjusted to reflect
the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interest is adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interest. Amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are
accounted for in the same manner as would be required if
the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represents present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-controlling
interests even if this results in those non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Company is able to
exercise control. Control is achieved where the Company,
directly or indirectly, has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities. In assessing control, potential voting
rights that presently are exercisable are taken into account.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

4.

FEEMBR-#

(a)

(b)

EBEHRGEEE-—&

REBERKBARREEZSHMT
BREGE AR BERR
5 REERGERIFERERZ
FEETARAE  RRZEWE
NEZ AR EE - EAER
FEYR AR HE 21 & BR B PSS AT UR AR
BAnBEZEMNER  BER
TR - WRT AR RBHEAA o

EAEEE LB QR SE
HERFREBBUATMEZZE
B (I BERREAABEREIM
REBERAAEBEZEBI  K()
EE(BEDS)ATEREEESEM
BARIRIEERERBE - 104F
BEEXBEDLELE @ UAR
Hih 2B =BERENBARE
Mz SBARA R -

Wik ERERMNERRES
B FERERRRE &
RYIGHERE - S INFEEBE R
HigehEREs - BIE2EIK
SRR AR R EK AL
B DI ARR -

B A F

B AR TDEARARRESZR
Bl o EHITEARR B RERX
RS- RERZTBEREE
RE AR E o EEUR A -
RAHEEIE - 25t RER AT
B2 BERTE -

RARRZH A RIRE - M
B QA ZIRE TR AR R E
BE(ME)IIK - MWERAR 2%
BARARARE KR ERBEZ
HEARR -



FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 5BEHER A A

Notes to the Financial Statements B xMizE
31 December 2012 —ZE——#F+=-A=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

()

(d)

Joint ventures
A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby
the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity which is subject to joint control and none of
the participating parties has unilateral control over the
economic activity.

Jointly controlled entities are accounted for using equity
method whereby they are initially recognised at cost less
impairment losses, if any, and thereafter, their carrying
amounts are adjusted for the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition change in the jointly controlled entities’ net
assets except that losses in excess of the Group’s interest
in the jointly controlled entities are not recognised unless
there is an obligation to make good those losses.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its jointly controlled entities are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
jointly controlled entities, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred,
in which case they are immediately recognised in profit or
loss.

The Company’s interest in jointly controlled entities are
stated at cost less impairment losses, if any. Result of
jointly controlled entities are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Goodwill

Goodwill is initially recognised at cost being the excess of
the aggregate of consideration transferred and the amount
recognised for non-controlling interests over the fair value
of identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
acquired.

Where the fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceed the fair value of consideration
paid, the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the
acquisition date, after re-assessment.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(d)

(e)

Goodwill - Continued

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment losses. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that financial year.
When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment
loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to the other
assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrying
amount to each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for
goodwill is recognised in profit or loss and is not reversed
in subsequent periods.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

4.

FEEMBR-#

(d)

(e)

BE-a

B TR A AR ER R E B R AT
B pEERAMNS - RKEM
EEZEE D EERAF AR
BemRyaBc&ERAS
ELEEN BEOEBBEIREE
TENBFREEAPRBIZ
B A R IRRER - @B E
BERME -

RRE-MRFEETRBEL
ZHEEMs CESIKREZR
TELBUENAMBFETHE
ZAETTRERA - EREELE
Bz A REIBRBIRZEMZ
REER  @0EARBERIR
B RRBIED R T % B2 A
BEREE  RARBEZEM
NEIREE 2 IREEIR L F]3HR
BORETREMZHEMEE - &
B EMBEBENESTE
R AT eaEEREEE -

% - BERRE
W - B MR TR AR R
RITE AR REREEHERR -

ME - BEERBZRABREER
BEBMERSRWBIEB 2K
o

HEKRAEEEZABRBZA
REEMNRE A ERARNEHE -
BB 2K ARER] et B -
HEFABRERB{EX R REL
BE(ER) - BRID 2FE®@
BERNTHER - A HEMmgERE
BREELAZHHAFERBEaRE



FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 5BEHER A A

Notes to the Financial Statements B xMizE
31 December 2012 —ZE——#F+=-A=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(e)

(f)

(9)

Property, plant and equipment - Continued
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost net of expected residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful
lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed
and adjusted if appropriate at the end of each reporting
period. The useful lives are as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings
Leasehold improvements

20 years

Over the shorter of
remaining life of the
leases or 5 years

Amusement rides and machines  5-8 years
Office fixtures and equipment 2-5 years
Kitchen utensils and supplies 5 years

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in the
profit or loss on disposal.

Investment properties

Investment property is property held either to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation or for both, but not held for sale
in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or
supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.
Investment property is measured at cost on initial
recognition and subsequently at fair value with any change
therein recognised in profit or loss.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)

(h)

Leases - Continued

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

The total rentals payable under the operating leases are
recognised in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised
as an integrated part of the total rental expense, over the
term of the lease. Contingent rentals are charged to profit
or loss in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

Financial Instruments

(i) Financial assets
The Group classifies its financial assets at initial
recognition, depending on the purpose for which
the asset was acquired. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are initially measured at
fair value and all other financial assets are initially
measured at fair value plus transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial assets. Regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. A regular way purchase or
sale is a purchase or sale of a financial asset under
a contract whose terms require delivery of the
asset within the time frame established generally
by regulation or convention in the marketplace
concerned.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h)  Financial Instruments - Continued

()

(i)

Financial assets — Continued
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

These assets include financial assets held for
trading. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale
in the near term. Gains or losses on investments
held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They arise principally through
the provision of goods and services to customers
(trade debtors), and also incorporate other types of
contractual monetary asset. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.

Impairment loss on financial assets

The Group assesses, at the end of each reporting
period, whether there is any objective evidence
that financial asset is impaired. Financial asset is
impaired if there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that has occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset and that
event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset that can be reliably
estimated. Evidence of impairment may include:

o significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

° a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(h)  Financial Instruments - Continued

Impairment loss on financial assets — Continued
o granting concession to a debtor because of
debtor’s financial difficulty; or

° it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.

The Group first assesses individually whether
objective evidence of impairment exists for
financial assets that are individually significant,
or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines
that no objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset,
whether significant or not, it includes the asset in
a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is,
or continues to be, recognised are not included in
a collective assessment of impairment. Impairment
losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an
increase in the asset’s recoverable amount can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised

For loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss and directly reduces the carrying amount of
financial asset when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of financial asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. When any
part of financial asset is determined as uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account for the
relevant financial asset.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset’s recoverable
amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of
the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(h)

(i

Financial Instruments - Continued

(iii) Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at amortised cost, including
trade and other payables, amounts due to non-
controlling interests of subsidiaries, bank loan and
other monetary liabilities, are initially measured at
fair value, net of directly attributable transaction
costs incurred and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.
The related interest expenses are recognised within
“finance costs” in profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.

(iv) Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or financial liability and of allocating interest
income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financial
asset or liability, or where appropriate, a shorter
period.

v) Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

(vi) Derecognition
The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation
to the financial asset expire, or where the financial
asset has been transferred and the transfer meets
the criteria for derecognition in accordance with
HKAS 39.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the following assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

o property, plant and equipment;
o intangible asset; and
o interests in subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(i

()

(k)

U

Impairment of non-financial assets - Continued

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair value
less costs to sell and value in use) of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Cost of inventories
for restaurants is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from sales of food and beverage is recognised at
the point of sale to customers.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Management fee income is recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis on the principal
outstanding at the applicable interest rate.

Income taxes
Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

V)

(m)

Income taxes - Continued

Deferred tax arises from temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts
used for tax purposes. Except for recognised assets and
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profits,
deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates
expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled
or the asset is realised based on tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of reporting
period.

An exception to the general requirement on determining
the appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax
amount is when an investment property is carried at fair
value under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless
the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax amounts
on these investment properties are measured using the
tax rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting date.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all the economic
benefits embodied in the property over time, rather than
through sale.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when
they relate to items recognised to other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution retirement plan
Contributions to defined contribution retirement
plan are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
when the services are rendered by the employees.

(i) Employee entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long
service payment are recognised when they accrue
to the employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and long service
payment as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the end of reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised when, and only
when, the Group demonstrably commits itself to
terminate employment or to provide benefits as a
result of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed
formal plan which is without realistic possibility of

withdrawal.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by Group entities in currencies
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates (the “functional currency”)
are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions
occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities
are translated at the rates ruling at the end of reporting
period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. HK$) at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the rates approximating to those
ruling when the transactions took place are used. All assets
and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at the rate
ruling at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange
reserve (attributable to non-controlling interest as
appropriate). Exchange differences recognised in profit or
loss of group entities’ separate financial statements on the
translation of long-term monetary items forming part of the
Group’s net investment in the foreign operation concerned
are reclassified to other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

(0)

Foreign currency - Continued

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal
are transferred to profit or loss as part of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the foreign
exchange reserve.

Share based payments

Where share options are awarded to employees and
others providing similar services, the fair value of the
options at the date of grant is recognised in profit or loss
over the vesting period with a corresponding increase in
the employee share option reserve within equity. Non-
market vesting conditions are taken into account by
adjusting the number of equity instruments expected to
vest at the end of each reporting period so that, ultimately,
the cumulative amount recognised over the vesting period
is based on the number of options that eventually vest.
Market vesting conditions are factored into the fair value of
the options granted. As long as all other vesting conditions
are satisfied, a charge is made irrespective of whether the
market vesting conditions are satisfied. The cumulative
expense is not adjusted for failure to achieve a market
vesting condition.

Where the terms and conditions of options are modified
before they vest, the increase in the fair value of the
options, measured immediately before and after the
modification, is also charged to the statement of
comprehensive income over the remaining vesting period.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(P)

(a)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can
be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, the existence of which will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between group entities
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on
similar terms as those available to other external parties.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(r) Related parties

A person or a close member of that person’s family is

related to the Group if that person:

(a)

(i

)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of key management personnel
of the Group.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

0

(i

(i)

(v)

(vi)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of the employees of the Group
or an entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(r)

Related parties - Continued
(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply: — Continued

(vi) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings
with the entity and include:

(i) that person’s children and spouse or

domestic partner;

(i) children of that person’s spouse or domestic
partner; and

(iif) dependents of that person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.

5. SEGMENT REPORTING

(@

Business segments

The Group determines its operating segments based on
the reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker
that are used to make strategic decisions.

The Group has two reportable segments. These segments
are managed separately as each business offers different
products and services and requires different business
strategies. The following summary describes the operations
in each of the Group’s reportable segments:

° Food and beverage — sales of food and beverage in
Macau and Mainland China; and

o Property investment — leasing of property

Central revenue and expenses are not allocated to the

operating segments as they are not included in the

measure of the segments’ profit that is used by the chief
operating decision-maker for assessment of segment

performance.
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5. SEGMENT REPORTING - Continued 5. SBERE-=
(@ Business segments - Continued (2 EBoH-#
For the year ended 31 December 2012 Bz _—_F——4#F+_H=+—H
IFFEE
Food and Property
beverage investment  Consolidated
BYRHM MERE oy
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Group r5HE TET TER TER
Revenue &
Turnover from external customers KEINKRER 7 &EqE 631,996 14,097 646,093
Other revenue Hb e 11,206 2,334 13,540
643,202 16,431 659,633
Results E4E
Segment results DEBEELE 174,505 136,808 311,313
Statement of financial position as at 31 December 2012 RZFE—ZF+ZHA=+—HZ
BB IR
Food and Property
beverage investment  Consolidated
BYUKREMS MERE SE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Group ES L TET TER TER
Assets BE
Segment assets* DEPEEE 425,146 727,141 1,152,287
Liabilities =i
Segment liabilities SEERE 150,010 394,316 544,326
Segment net assets D EBE EEFER 275,136 332,825 607,961
* Food and beverage segment assets included cash and bank * BYMNRROHREERTERE N
balances of approximately HK$216,762,000 while property RITHE#249216,762,0007 7T +
investment segment assets included cash and bank balances MERESBEERRERE KR
of approximately HK$322,212,000 and investment properties of 1THE#249322,212,000/8 T R I E
HK$400,000,000. )% #9400,000,000/5 7T °
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(@)

5. SEGMENT REPORTING - Continued 5. SEmE-w
Business segments - Continued (@) E¥rI-&
Other information HiEn
For the year ended 31 December 2012 Bz —_F——4F+-_H=+—H
IFFE
Food and Property
beverage investment  Unallocated Consolidated
RUREE MERE ROE e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Group r&H TET TET THET TR
Interest income MEdA 697 2,334 40 3,071
Interest expense MERET 3,344 5,902 - 9,246
Capital expenditure EARAY 16,511 - - 16,511
Depreciation of property, plantand %% « BE R ETE
equipment 29,996 56 129 30,181
Gain on termination of a lease #KIE—TAE SRR MR
agreement 13,515 - - 13,515
Gain on disposal of financial assets  HER D7 BEGALRS
at fair value through profit orloss 7 B &z 7 Uizs - - 4,834 4,834
Loss on disposal of property, HENE  BER
plant and equipment B 351 - - 351
Impairment loss on property, 0¥ - BER
plant and equipment REREEHE 3,576 - - 3,576
Reversal of impairment loss on BoEsREEE
inventories - - 135 135
Impairment loss on other receivables H 4 I sRIB A B 18 1,053 - - 1,053
Fair value gain of investment BREWME L AR BERE
properties - 125,000 - 125,000
Fair value gain of financial assets 12 AR BEABZ 2
at fair value through profit or loss ~ BI&&EZ Af BE
Iz - - 2,487 2,487
Income tax expense FiEHREX 20,067 16,200 - 36,267
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5.

(@)

Business segments - Continued

SEGMENT REPORTING - Continued

For the year ended 31 December 2011

SEHBEE-w
(@) HBIE-&
BE—F——F+-H=+—H

IFFEE
Food and Property
beverage investment Consolidated
R K MERE FRe)
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Group EH FHET FHET FHET
Revenue Wz
Turnover from external customers PERIY A X 532,355 14,097 546,452
Other revenue Hab s 9,172 - 9,172
541,527 14,097 555,624
Results ¥
Segment results DEEE 129,452 12,850 142,302

Statement of financial position as at 31 December 2011

RZEFE——F+_F=+—HZ

B
Food and Property
beverage investment Consolidated
B KR MERE )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Group REE FHET FHET FHT
Assets 8E
Segment assets DEEE 348,099 280,300 628,399
Liabilities &
Segment liabilities DEEE 130,883 214,698 345,581
Segment net assets DEEEFE 217,216 65,602 282,818
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5. SEGMENT REPORTING - Continued 5. SBHRE-=#
(@ Business segments - Continued (2 EBoH-#
Other information Hin g s
For the year ended 31 December 2011 Bz —_F——4F+_-_H=+—H
IFFEE

Food and Property
beverage  investment  Unallocated Consolidated

R RS @ MEERE Fva e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Group AEE T T THT T
Interest income FBUA 100 - 141 241
Interest expense MERX 1,055 6,671 - 8,626
Capital expenditure BRFS 29,052 265,000 5,050 299,102
Depreciation of property, plant and NE  BERRENE
equipment 27,618 56 291 27,965
Gain on bargain purchase of a RERE—ZMBLAAL
subsidiary Wz - - 2,200 2,200
Loss on written off/disposal of a W/ LE-FHBARZ
subsidiary B - - 721 721
Gain on disposal of financial assets at PERAABEABRZ
fair value through profit or loss IIEEE 2 e - - 3,394 3,394
Impairment loss on property, plantand 9% - BERREHEESR
equipment 6,761 - 677 7,438
Impairment loss on other receivables Hib IR EEE - - 37 37
Reversal of impairment loss on other B M IR B R
receivables - - 245 245
Reversal of impairment loss on interest  #&[E—F AR E| B8z
in a jointly controlled entity ZREREE - - 4,859 4,859
Fair value gain of investment properties % &¥% 7 A 4 BEKE - 10,000 S 10,000
Fair value loss of financial assets at far AR BEG ARG
value through profit or loss WHREBEZARBEER - - 5,791 5,791
Share of loss of a jointly controlled - ERAEH ERER
entity - - 4,859 4,859
Income tax expense ST 16,517 = = 16,517
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SEGMENT REPORTING - continued
Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues,

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &BHR A &

5. SBEE-#

profit and loss, assets and liabilities

(b)

HRETHRE  BANRE
B EERAEGEZHE

2012 2011
—E-CfF —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
Group PN | FET FHIT
Revenue Wz
Reportable segment revenue A SRE D EU = 646,093 546,452
Profit before income tax expense FRETIE BB X AR R
Reportable segment profit B eyl 311,313 142,302
Other revenue HEmdas 8,137 3,761
Reversal of impairment loss of interest in [0 —K X EHEHI B EEZR 2
jointly controlled entity VERIEY S| - 4,859
Impairment loss on property, plant and ~ ¥1% - HE L2 R EE1E
machinery - 677)
Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity  fE{h— K L REIE 4| F 2 EE - (4,859)
Corporate payroll expenses UNGIE acaiab- (6,873) (5,951)
Unallocated expenses RORHAX (5,184) (7,758)
Finance costs BARSRAR (3,344) (1,955)
Consolidated profit before income tax % B8 50 S Al 4R & %
expense 304,049 129,722
Assets &E
Reportable segment assets AIERE D EREE 1,152,287 628,399
Financial assets at fair value through BAREEGFABRZ
profit or loss VBEE 8,600 19,583
Unallocated corporate assets AOBOHEEE 3,813 46,383
Total assets BEBRE 1,164,700 694,365
Liabilities =R
Reportable segment liabilities AIREDIAE 544,326 345,581
Bank loans RITEK 15,449 37,307
Unallocated corporate liabilities ROMEEEE 1,571 3,018
Total liabilities BEEE 561,346 385,906
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5. SEGMENT REPORTING - Continued 5. SEE-w
(c) Geographical information (c) HEZEHR
The Group’s operations are located in Macau and ANEBEEBMMNRMRPEKX
Mainland China, while Macau is the place of domicile of the Be - TR AR A E 2 5 o
Company.
The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s TEREJNAEBEREIIKRBEREZ
turnover from external customers and non-current assets. BEBNIEREEZ DN °

Turnover from

external customers Non-current assets
REIMNREEZEEE EREBEE
2012 2011 2012 2011

SR-CF | 2 F | =R =F | 2T F
HK$'000 [ HK$'000 [ HKS$000 [  HK$'000

Group AEE FHT FHET FHET FH&TT
Hong Kong BB - - 631 760
Mainland China R B K e 12,561 11,467 - 6,348
Macau SBFY 633,532 534,985 552,804 439,173

646,093 546,452 552,804 445,521

646,093 546,452 553,435 446,281

(d) Information about major customers (d EBREEEFHNEHR
There was no single customer that contributed to 10% BE_Z——FK=FT——%F
or more of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31 TZRA=+—HRLLFE  #EE
December 2012 and 2011. —EPRREEREER10%3K

LAE
6. TURNOVER 6. Exw

Turnover represented sales of food and beverage and rental EEBERYRKm HERARKE

income from investment properties. The amounts of each BEMEZHEWA - FAREEESD

significant category of revenue recognised in turnover during the BRZWEmSERERSREWT ¢

year were as follows:

Group
rEE
2012 2011
—E-—fF —F——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Sales of food and beverage RYI LM HE 631,996 532,355
Gross rental income from investment properties 38 5% & )% 2 B S U A 14,097 14,097
646,093 546,452
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FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 5BEHER A A

OTHER REVENUE 7. Htugs
Group
rEE
2012 2011
—E——F T
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FH&IT
Interest income FIEUW A 3,071 241
Dividend income fx B WA 402 169
Management fee income BERBWA 6,813 6,996
Rental income from staff quarter and others REBIBEREMZHSWA 2,422 1,572
Written-back of other payables aged over MR BB EF 2
7 years H At T R0I8 - 2,000
Others HAth 832 2,555
13,540 13,533
OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 8. HtBREGE
Group
TEHE
2012 2011
—E-——fF —E——f
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Exchange gain, net b s 558 10,670 7,099
Gain on termination of an operating lease LIF—IBHE Rz W
agreement 13,515 -
Gain on disposal of financial assets at HEERARBEFAERZ
fair value through profit or loss 5B E 2 W 4,834 3,394
Fair value gain of investment properties REREME 2 AR BERE
(note 19) (MH3E19) 125,000 10,000
Loss on disposal of property, plant and LEYE - WERREEE
equipment (851) -
Gain on bargain purchase of a subsidiary RERE —ZXWBRAR K
(note 38(b)) (M3E38(b)) - 2,200
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries (note 39(b))  H &M E AT Z K518 (M7E39()) - (721)
Reversal of impairment loss on inventories RO FEREEE 135 -
Reversal of impairment loss on other & [0] H b B I FRIB VB S 18
receivables - 245
Reversal of impairment loss of interests ina  $#[E] — 5 H A1 4| 5225
jointly controlled entity (note 21) REEE (KEE21) - 4,859
Impairment loss on property, plant and W% - BEREEREEE
equipment (3,576) (7,438)
Impairment loss on inventories FEREBE - (876)
Impairment loss on other receivables H e R IE R B 5 18 (1,053) (37)
Fair value gain/(loss) of financial assets at fair IR ARBEFABRZZHHEEE
value through profit or loss Z AR EERE(EE) 2,487 (5,791)
151,661 12,934
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9. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Profit before income tax expense was arrived at after charging:

9. FRFSMBAZATART
MRS BB AR FI 2 406 THI S

10.

Group
AEE
2012 2011
—E-ZfF —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses RAERL 2 FERA 185,547 162,086
Staff costs (note 10) B ITAA(MIFE10) 160,769 136,642
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ¥ - &= KR EITE 30,181 27,965
Auditor’s remuneration Gl 1,414 1,464
Direct operating expenses arising from FREEHSWAZIEEME
investment properties that generated rental BEESERY
income during the year 1,410 1,410
Operating lease charges on properties MEZEEHEEER
— Contingent rentals — s AMEE 15,407 9,929
— Minimum lease payments —RERERK 57,961 48,943
STAFF COSTS 10. RIHZ
Group
KEE
2012 2011
—E-=fF —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Staff costs (including directors) comprise: BETIRA(BIEESR)BIE
Wages and salaries TENFHS 156,815 133,614
Contributions on defined contribution TE R FGRIR S 5T 845K
retirement plans 3,954 3,028
160,769 136,642
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11. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 11. EE#M&
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight (2011: eight) TRBERNEG(CE——F : \Z)E
directors were as follows: =2 A\ THEMT -
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
e 2R
EEHd BR  BRGTEMMR @t
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
2012 Group “E-"EXEE TER TER TERr TER
Executive directors: HITESE:
Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”) BER ([FEE]) 12,480 474 - 12,954
Chan See Kit, Johnny RER - 728 14 742
Leong In lan ZHTH - 835 12 847
Lai King Hung Byt - 149 7 156
Independent non-executive directors: BYFHITES :
Cheung Hon Kit REG 120 - - 120
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln i 120 - - 120
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BEH 120 - - 120
Chan Shek Wah (note) BrenzE (HiaE) 32 - - 32
12,872 2,186 33 15,001
Note:  Mr. Chan Shek Wah retired as an independent non-executive director on 7 Mizk: BRBPELER T —FHRALAFHEE
May 2012. TIEHITES -
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind contributions Total
e 2R
EEYokn B RARETEIER @5t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
2011 Group —T——FF5H TET THT FHT FTHL
Executive directors: YTES .
Mr. Chan B 10,410 440 - 10,850
Chan See Kit, Johnny BEA - 680 12 692
Leong In lan 2HTR - 706 12 718
Lai King Hung Bzt - 119 6 125
Independent non-executive directors: BV FEHTEE :
Cheung Hon Kit REHE 120 - - 120
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln KRR 120 - - 120
Chan Shek Wah BRefE 9 - - <y
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso RERE 120 - - 120
10,860 1,945 30 12,835
No director waived any emoluments in the years ended 31 MEEEREEz S —FER_-_FT——
December 2012 and 2011. F+—A=1+—HIEFERETMAME -
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12. EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, two (2011: two) were directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 11 above. The
emoluments of the remaining three (2011: three) individuals were as

12. ERE&

REAKERLERSHALER  MA(Z
T——F :MB)RARAET  HFZ
e E N EXME11HRE - Hsr=%8(=
T——F: ZR)RSFALZHESN

follows: ™
Group
AEH
2012 2011
—B——F —T——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Salaries and other benefits e REMERN 4,377 3,995
Contributions to retirement RIREFHEIH K
pension schemes 27 24
4,404 4,019
Their emoluments were within the following bands: BEZHMEN FLATEE -
2012 2011
—E-CF —ET——%F
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEAE EE A
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ %1,000,000% 7T 2 2
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,000,001 723,000,000/ 7T 1 1

The emoluments of directors and senior management were within

the following bands:

EXLEAEEBZMEN FIATEHE

2012 2011

—E——F T4

No. of No. of

employees employees

EEAZ EEAH

Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z£%1,000,0007 7T 14 14
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,000,001 723,000,000/ 7T 1 1
HK$10,000,001 to HK$11,000,000 10,000,001/ 211,000,000/ 7T - 1
HK$12,000,001 to HK$13,000,000 12,000,0017% 72 13,000,000 7T 1 -
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13. FINANCE COSTS 13. MBRF
Group
rEHE
2012 2011
—E--F —B——%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Interest on bank loans: RITERFE -
— Repayable within five years ARAFAEE 3,399 2,597
— Repayable over five years ARDERESR 5,847 6,029
9,246 8,626
14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 14. FRSRAX

The amount of income tax expense in the consolidated statement

of comprehensive income represented:

FAEERERAMSHAXERIE

Group
AEE
2012 2011
—E——fF =%
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FET
Current tax — Macau Complementary ANHARETE — BT S I i
Income Tax
- Current year —REE 23,280 18,831
— Over-provision in respect of prior years —BEFEBEREE (3,213) (2,314)
20,067 16,517
Deferred tax IRAERHIE
— Charge for the year (note 28) —FRHE(MFE28) 16,200 =
Income tax expense FTiSfiA X 36,267 16,517

Macau Complementary Income Tax is calculated at the
progressive rate on the estimated assessable profits for the year.
The maximum tax rate is 12% for the year ended 31 December

2012 (2011: 12%).

Mainland China Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) is calculated at
rate of 25% (2011: 25%). No provision for EIT has been made
as Mainland China subsidiaries had no assessable profits for EIT
for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011. No provision
for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the Group had no
assessable profits for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years ended

31 December 2012 and 2011.

JRPTFRS 18 78 DL TOAR IR 4F O il 5T B BR A
BMRREREAE -BE_T——F
TZA=Zt—HLEFEZESRER
12%(=F——%F : 12%) °

PRI EMESH ([ DEMBR])IE25%
TE——F 1 25%) 2 HERFE o |/
R EAEMNBARRBE_T——F
F_E——F+_A=+—HILEFEL
EERCEMEREN WA EELD
EFEREHE AR AEBREBEE_F
——ERZF——F+A=+—HL
FEVEEREBFNESH RS - BRI E
EHBBFIS RS
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14.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE - continued

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$22,150,000 (2011: HK$15,042,000) in Mainland
China available for offset against future profits which will be F
expired in five years. No deferred tax asset in respect of the tax
losses has been recognised due to the unpredictability of future

profits streams.

14. FisWRAZ-#

RIELETIREE -

MR HRE - AEBRPBEKESR
BT IEE 122,150,000 T (- FE——
15,042,000 7€) -
i Fl)

A YRR SHAR 2R
Y HREFARER - AR TEETR
BIR O M RIR - BRA SRR B R

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the REEBFRERBYHEGS 2 EWE R
profit per the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as TORFZ WERIT ¢
follows:
Group
AEH
2012 2011
—E-CF —F——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Profit before income tax expense % BT 15 51 B 2 A& ) 304,049 129,722
Tax calculated at the applicable tax rates of RERAREI2% (T ——F
12% (2011: 12%) 12%):tE 2 18 36,486 15,567
Tax effect of share of loss of a jointly controlled  fE(E — R L RIIEHI B EEEIE 2
entity METE 317 583
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries EEMAAEREE ZHBAR
operating in other jurisdictions MERNRzTE (1,305) (2,443)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax ~ NAJHIF S 2 i w2
purposes 1,484 934
Tax effect of revenue not taxable for tax BERT S 2 Mg 2
purposes (1,588) (1,756)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERRESE BT E 4,086 5,946
Over-provision in respect of prior years BAFERREEE (3,213) (2,314)
Income tax expense FrisRiF > 36,267 16,517
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15. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE 15. ELFHEEAREGET
COMPANY
Profit attributable to owners of the Company for the year includes FRN - ARRHEBEABRGEENBFER
other loss of HK$3,187,000 (2011: HK$37,000) which has been fth E5183,187,000 B L (=ZF — — F :
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company. 37,0008 L) ' ER AR AT ERRER
I o
Reconciliation of the above amount to the profit attributable to il FEEFRNARQRES AR GF
owners of the Company for the year: ZEERAT
Company
RKATF
2012 2011
—E-CF —F——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Other loss which has been dealt with in the [RYAZAN/NEI 2 b Ea g
Company’s financial statements 7 EMEsiE (3,187) (37)
Dividend income from subsidiaries REMBRATZREWA 159,579 63,496
Impairment loss for intra-group balance SERNARMEGR RERIE (4,261) (4,094)
Profit attributable to owners of the Company XA & B A (S 5 F)
for the year (note 31) (Pf¥3E31) 152,131 59,365
16. DIVIDENDS 16. BRE
() Proposed dividends to owners of the Company attributable 0] FARRBEE AEAE 2 FRR
to the year: B
2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FH&TT
Final, proposed — HK4.5 cents RER - R —4.57800
(2011: HK3.0 cents) —E——F : 3.08) 28,301 16,617
Special, proposed — HK1.5 cents Rl - IR — 155810
(2011: nil) —E——F |) 9,434 o
37,735 16,617

At the board meeting held on 15 March 2013, the Directors
have recommended to pay a final dividend of HK4.5 cents
per ordinary share (2011: HK3.0 cents) and a special
dividend of HK1.5 cents per ordinary share (2011: nil). The
proposed dividends are not reflected as dividends payable
in these financial statements, but will be reflected as an
appropriation of retained earnings for the year ending 31

December 2013.

W_BE—=#=F+HA 8T
EFegal EFEZJRER
B BB B4 5B IL(=F
——F : 3.0 REFRIRES
B E RSB (= ——F ¢
) o R RETERZENTE
WMERRFIIERMSIRE - Bi85I1E
HEz—_Z2—=F+=-A=+—H
IEFEZIREBAFIEE -
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16.

17.

DIVIDENDS - continued
(i) Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable
to the previous and current financial years, approved and

16.

HEIE—II
(ii) REANBERINARARER A
G BE N B AT BFE 2 B

paid during the year: A
2012 2011
—E-—F = ——
HK$’000 HK$’000
T Tt
Interim dividend in respect of the RERHAER ST B I REE
current financial year, approved and Hy o HARR B AR T @A .57
paid during the year of HK1.5 cents ZE——F )
(2011 nil) per ordinary share 8,309 -
Final dividend in respect of the previous R RHEE & 7 (BB B EE
financial year, approved and paid KR B AR B AR @A 3.078 L
during the year of HK3.0 cents (2011: T ——F 1.55()
HK1.5 cents) per ordinary share 16,617 8,309
24,926 8,309
EARNINGS PER SHARE 17. SEEF
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share RAREEANEESRERNRESET
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the TR IE A N8I E
following data:
Group
AEE
2012 2011
—E——F T ——%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#T Tt
Profit for the year attributable to the owners of KR FI#EA A EIEFE AT
the Company 242,279 89,614
Number of Number of
shares shares
REEE ghaE4=
Weighted average number of ordinary shares st & &RELREF] 2
for the purposes of basic earnings per share @A INHE 5 & 561,074,551 553,902,422
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) BREARZEFCEL) 43.18 16.18
The amount of diluted earnings per share was the same as basic HREBE T —FR_ZT—F+=
earnings per share as there were no dilutive potential ordinary A=+t—RB I FEWEZAEEEEE
shares in existence during the years ended 31 December 2012 EEOER  WERGERMNSEREN
and 2011, EARFIER -
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

18. P¥ - BER®H

Leasehold Amusement Office Kitchen
landand  Leasehold ridesand fixturesand utensils and
buildings improvements ~ machines  equipment supplies Total
RELHE BBENR BAZEER HERAR
i B2 HEXE il n B4 HER b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
GROUP b1 THT THT THR THT THR THER
Cost KA
At 1 January 2012 W-E—-%-5-H 9,366 122,101 809 9,625 26,690 168,591
Additions "E - 8,565 - 3,851 4,095 16,511
Disposal HE - (2,056) - (292) (1,390) (3,738)
Reclassification BN - 275 - 2,457 (4,060) (1,328)
Exchange adjustment fE i BE - 207 9 8 - 224
At 31 December 2012 RZF-=%
+-A=+-H 9,366 129,092 818 15,649 25,335 180,260
Accumulated depreciation and ZRTERAE
impairment
At 1 January 2012 R-E-—#-F-H 140 59,874 809 5,418 12,850 79,091
Depreciation e 57 23,321 - 2,579 4,224 30,181
Impairment loss* HEEE - 3,303 - 273 - 3,576
Written back on disposal HEREE - (1,347) - (236) (846) (2,429)
Reclassification BOE - (938) - 1,237 (1,627) (1,328)
Exchange adjustment ELAR - 133 9 4 - 146
At 31 December 2012 RZE-ZF
+=A=1+-A 197 84,346 818 9,275 14,601 109,237

During the year ended 31 December 2012, management of the Group
decided to write off the remaining leasehold improvements and equipment
of a subsidiary in the Mainland China that was still loss making for years.
Fair value less costs to sell is used to determine the recoverable amount of
the subsidiary’s property, plant and equipment. Due to the lack of active
market, management has considered that the leasehold improvements and
equipment of this subsidiary may not be sold and may have no resale value as
well. Therefore, a full impairment on the remaining leasehold improvement
and equipment of HK$3,576,000 has been made.

HE_Z——F+-_A=+—HILFE -
AEBERBREMMYTENE—REE
ZEZHBARIZHBRTHE RS REME -
ARBERBERAEDARETHBR
AWM  BERRENITKEESE - B

WNRZERTS

ERERBUIKE AR

ZHERERRERELE  TREESE
B AUHCHHBRTHEERERREELS
BRI (E3,576,000/8 7T °
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 18. 1% - BER &R —&

Leasehold Amusement Office Kitchen
land and Leasehold ridesand  fixturesand  utensils and
buildings - improvements machines  equipment supplies Total
HELHR KBEER BAZRER BRAAR
BF BERE BRI By HEm &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
GROUP F5EE TR TEx TR THER THEx THEx
Cost KA
At 1 January 2011 R=E2——&—-A—-H 5,154 96,272 3,310 8,449 23,280 136,465
Additions RE 4212 25,153 - 1,327 3,410 34,102
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 39) HEMB AR (H7E39) - - (2,536) (169) - (2,705)
Exchange adjustment EHAR - 676 35 18 = 729
At 31 December 2011 N=F——F
+-A=+-H 9,366 122,101 809 9,625 26,690 168,591
Accumulated depreciation and ERERAE
impairment
At 1 January 2011 RZF——5-A—-H 84 31,294 3,310 3,133 8,501 46,322
Depreciation ik 56 21,130 - 2,430 4,349 27,965
Impairment loss™ HEEE - 7416 - 22 - 7,438
Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries  HEMB A FE K
(note 39) (M7E39) - - 2,536) (169) - (2,705)
Exchange adjustment et - 34 35 2 - l
At 31 December 2011 RZE——F
+-A=+-H 140 59,874 809 5,418 12,850 79,091
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2012 RZE--%
+=A=+-H 9,169 44,746 - 6,374 10,734 71,023
At 31 December 2011 NZ%——F
+-A=+-H 9,226 62,227 - 4,207 13,840 89,500

BRBFUNBBREINRREEHEL
A -

The buildings are located outside Hong Kong and held under
short-term lease.

*

During the year ended 31 December 2011, management of the Group
decided to write off certain leasehold improvements of a subsidiary in the
PRC. Management assessed the recoverable amount of these leasehold
improvements, measured at the value in use method with a discount
rate of 6%, and concluded that their recoverable amounts were less than
their carrying amount by approximately HK$6,761,000. Management of
the Group also decided to impair the property, plant and equipment of a
subsidiary in Macau that was loss making for years. Fair value less costs
to sell is used to determine the recoverable amount of the subsidiary’s
property, plant and equipment. Due to the lack of active market,
management considered that the leasehold improvements of this subsidiary
could not be sold and its office equipment had no resale value as well.
Therefore, a full impairment of HK$677,000 had been made.

BHE-_Z—%+_A=+—HItEE "
AEEBEERERTHEFE —RHB AR
ZETHERE EEEIGHZEHER
2B S5 - TyEBEREEENRY
HE6%:TE - WIEL A - HAKEISHE
DREREEX6,761,000/8 7T - ANEEE IR
BINREERM —RMBRRZWE - K
BREEELRE AR ESZFER—
HEREBEMRE - AR EBEREEXNE
TRAREEWBRARNYE  BERRE
WA E S - ARRZIERME - B
BRALWNBARZEEEERELE -
HBRAERFENESEEE  AEEED
2 EUR{E677,000/ T
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19.

20.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. ¥EYxE
Group
TEE
2012 2011
—E-CF —E—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Fair value ~REE
At 1 January n—A—H 275,000 -
Acquired through business combination BREBEOHES (5E38(b))

(note 38(b)) - 265,000
Fair value gain NREBEEKZE 125,000 10,000
At 31 December R+—A=+—8 400,000 275,000
The fair values of the Group’s investment properties at 31 AEER_ZE——FR-_FT—F+=
December 2012 and 2011 have been arrived at on market value A=+—RAZREMELREBEE BB
basis carried out by Jones Lang Lasalle Corporate Appraisal and VHEMPEBRITEENGRFZAEGR
Advisory Limited (formerly known as Jones Lang Lasalle Sallmanns Aal (AP ERTAMIER AR &EM
Limited), an independent valuer who holds a recognised and BEEEHE - ZHEMIFERY LIEH
relevant professional qualification and has recent experience in the TEEK  UHRHEREVMEI( LB
location and category of the investment properties being valued. NIRRT HR A B -

The investment properties were located outside Hong Kong KEMEMRE BRI AR B Bk
and held under private properties (Propriedade Privada) on a AFAYIZESREE ©
permanent basis without tenure.
Investment properties are pledged to a bank to secure a mortgage REMHECERTRIT - MMEREKKE
loan granted to the Group (note 27). BFRIZIBE R 2 BR(M:E27) -
GOODWILL 20. e
Group
rEE
2012 2011
—E-—fF —E——F
HK$000 HK$'000
FExT FAET
Cost R AR
At 1 January and 31 December R—B—BAKkt+=—B=+—H 81,781 81,781

®
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20.

GOODWILL - continued

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to the
cash generating units (the “CGU”) under the food and beverage
segment. The CGU were identified as follows:

e -w

BETHER  SEESREENK
BADHWrBEELEM((BEEELS
67]) BHBIZHEeELBMMT -

2012 2011
—B-—=fF ==
HK$’000 HK$’000
FBT FAT
Kanysia Investments Limited Kanysia Investments Limited
(“Kanysia Group”) ([Kanysiase® |) 61,775 61,775
Era Catering Management Company Limited ~ ZREZEEEHR AT
(“Era Catering”) ([BEpEEK]) 6 6
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited AEXERMBESBRAR
(“Nippon Gourmet”) C=E3=40D) 20,000 20,000
81,781 81,781

The recoverable amounts of the CGU have been determined
from value in use calculations based on cash flow projections
from formally approved budgets covering a five-year period. Key
assumptions are as follows:

Be B KBS EIRERE
Ay EXERAEEMBES R
SHEAHE L EAEEET - TEBR
T

2012 2011

—E——F T

% %

k4 Aot

Discount rate BEIR & 12 12
Operating margin gyl 18 to 53 16 to 56
18%&53 16£56

Growth rate within five-year period hEAEAZIERE 5 6to8
6£8

Operating margins have been determined based on past
performance, and management’s expectations for market share,
after taking into consideration published market forecast and
research. The weighted average growth rate used is consistent
with the forecasts included in industry reports. The growth rate
reflects the long-term average growth rate for the product line
of the CGU. Discount rates are calculated based on the Group’s
beta adjusted to reflect management’s assessment of specific
risks related to the cash-generating unit. Management believes
that any reasonably possible change in any of these assumptions
would not cause the aggregate recoverable amounts to be lower
than the aggregate carrying amounts of the Kanysia Group, Era
Catering and Nippon Gourmet.

KERTERBTREAREEEESHZ
MHHEE - 5T RE TR 25 E A R
RETE - KAZMETEEREEITE
WMEMBH 2R —H - BERERBRS
EXBUvEMRIZRBTHER
& o BRI R AIRIB AN B LA AR I
EEERBRAReELESBNZFERR
Fr{ERt Gz BfhatE - EEEMRE @ £
Mt ERBEZTMEBETERZDETS
B e A S KR Kanysiafs B - &
HERKBERBZIREEMSE -
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21. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 21.

R—RiARFHERZER

The Group had 51% interest in a jointly controlled entity, Merit Bz —_ZE——F+-_B=+—HIE
Noble Company Limited, which is accounted for under the equity € AEBEA —FRAREHEEIZE
method during the year ended 31 December 2012. BRAB Z251%Em @ WIRIEEZRIEA
EE o
Group
AEH

2012 2011
—B-—F —E——fF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Unlisted share, at cost FELEMARG - KA 15 15
Loan to a jointly controlled entity* BERT—R LR T e 16,320 16,320
16,335 16,335

Share of accumulated losses from the jointly — FE{hEZ LEIEHIE 42 2 E1E
controlled entity (13,695) (13,695)
2,640 2,640
Accumulated impairment brought forward AR 2 EE1E (2,640) (7,499)
Reversal of impairment loss for the year B EIFARERE - 4,859
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity B —RERIEHI B EE R - =
o The loan was unsecured, interest free and not repayable before 31 EREEFAERE  2ERREBEERHZ

December 2012 according to the loan agreement.

Details of the unlisted jointly controlled entity were as follows for
the year ended 31 December 2012:

BAR-E——

—F+ZA=+—HAEER -

BE_ZT-——_F+t-_A=t+—HL#F
€ JEEmHRIEHIERZFFNT

Percentage of

ownership

Place of Nominal value interests/

incorporation/ of issued and  voting rights/

Name operations Principal activity fully paid profit share
HEERER

RERE

AL 2RITR FEfRE A

=% R B FTEEK BEEE Bak
Merit Noble Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurants MOP30,000 51%
HEBR AT i REERE 30,00032FF 7T 51%

@
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21.

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

— Continued

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s

R—RiAARFNERZER -

ERASEAREZESE

Z AR

jointly controlled entity is set out below: TEHWR

2012 2011

=F-=F —F——F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET T

Total non-current assets IEREEELT 7,929 12,946
Total current assets MEVEELRR 5,521 6,753
Total current liabilities mEaEReR (19,251) (14,522)
Total non-current liabilities BB ERE (32,000) (32,000)
Net liabilities FEE (37,801) (26,823)
Group’s share of net liabilities REEEGFEE (19,278) (13,680)

Income WA 14,227 19,211
Expenses 53 (25,205) (28,738)
Loss after tax bRz IE1E (10,978) (9,527)
Group’s share of loss** SEELEE - (4,859)

Since the Group’s share of net liabilities exceeded the Group’s interest

in the jointly controlled entity and full impairment was made, the share of
loss during the year ended 31 December 2012 was zero as the Group had
no legal or constructive obligation to further invest in the jointly controlled

entity.

Subsequent to the reporting date, the Group has disposed of its
interest in the jointly controlled entity to another shareholder of the

jointly controlled entity (note 42).

HRAEEREFEEBBAREANZN
REHIER s WEEZERE M
HAAREEY BRI ETRELE-TE
ARNZARZHER SBE_"F——F
ToA=T-HLEFEZREERAT -

RBEMR - AEECRARZEHER
A BERELAEERZAREHE

BBz (fHRE42)
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22. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 22,

Pledged bank deposits classified as non-current assets at the
amount of HK$204,874,000 (2011: Nil) are pledged to a bank to
secure a bank loan amounted to HK$200,000,000 (note 27).

Pledged bank deposits classified as current assets at the amount
of HK$16,326,000 (2011: HK$18,173,000) are pledged to a bank
in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental deposit.

CEHRITER
PEAIERDEEZEEBBRITEHE
204,874,000 (= ——F : #)E
AR T $R 77 AEUZ $R 7T B 5200,000,000
BT (FisE27) ©

PHEARDEEZEERBRITER
7 %016,326,0008 L (= F — — &
18,173,000 70 ) E B MK ES
Frigfit o FERIER T ERTT -

23. INVENTORIES 23. #EH
Group
KEE
2012 2011
—E——F —E——%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FET
Food and beverage R RS 25,295 17,274
Consumable goods HE L 2,324 2,014
Total st 27,619 19,288
24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 24. BHREMEKRRE

The Group’s sales to customers are mainly on a cash basis. Trade
and other receivables mainly represent the revenue collected by
the operators on the Group’s behalf where the restaurants of the
Group are located. The credit terms granted to these operators
are 30 days from the sales made.

AEBEBURSATPETHE - &
ZFREMEBRFBETIERERZERR
AEBEREMAEMKRARE R Z K
& L ERERERERENABELHE
EEF=1TH"-

Group Company
AEEH bIN/NET|

2012 2011 2012 2011
=F-CF | ZFF | =%F-=F | ZF—F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’'000
FHERT FHT FET FHIT
Trade receivables B 5 WA 24,565 20,073 - =
Prepayments and deposits FERRIERES 7,216 6,010 - -
Other receivables E b U IR 2,378 3,472 242 221
Total HEt 34,159 29,555 242 221
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24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued 24, BERAMBEYKTRIE-w

Included in trade and other receivables are trade receivables (net B hEMEWRIBETEE S EWKIE
of impairment losses) with the following ageing analysis as of the (HBREERE) ERSHREEKR 2 RE
end of reporting period: DI
Group Company
AER AT
2012 2011 2012 2011
—g-=f | —2——F | 28-—=f | —2——#
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAT FET FH&IT
Current (Note a) BER (M9 5Ea) 21,338 14,778 - =
Less than 3 months past due %I Ei N EB3E31E A 531 5,263 - -
More than 3 months past due  #Hi#B:83(E A 2,696 32 - =
Amount past due as of RS BRRE S EAN
the end of reporting period WARRE Z FREE
but not impaired (Note b) (B5¥b) 3,227 5,295 - =
Total 45 24,565 20,073 - -
Note a: The balances that were neither past due nor impaired related to a number Mitka: RBETAREZERDEBAEESN
of debtors that have good track records of payment with the Group. Based EBRGRBERTZEBA - REBBTLES
on the past experience, the management has estimated that the carrying BFEECAFAREREEN2EKRE -
amounts could be fully recovered.
Note b: Receivables that were past due but not impaired related to a number of Mizko - E@MEEREEZERKENENEERS
independent customers that have a good track record with the Group. EBRTHRTZEBLIEFP AR - RIEB
Based on past experience, management believes that no impairment s BEEME  BEARZEERE
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a LRERE REACEERTELRE
significant change in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully RED)  RESRIREN2EUE - RE
recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances. BN S SRR RN S -
The ageing analysis of the trade receivables based on invoice date B REWFENRESEN ZEZAH
before impairment loss is as follows: ZHREEDITIAT
Group Company
AEE FI/NE|
2012 2011 2012 2011
SER-CF | 2B F | =F-=F | T F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T FET FHIT
0 to 90 days 0£90H 21,869 19,806 - -
91 days to 365 days 91H=E365H 2,696 267 - -
Total HmEt 24,565 20,073 - -
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24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued 24, BERHMEBKRE -
The below table reconciled the impairment loss of trade FRNE SN E M EWRIE 7 G E EE Y
receivables for the year: BEANR :
Group Company
AEH FIN/NE|
2012 2011 2012 2011
SER-CF | 2B F | =F-=F | T F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T FET FHIT
At 1 January R—HA—H 2,436 2,644 - -
Impairment loss recognised ERRBEREE 1,053 37 - -
Reversal of impairment loss BRI ERE - (245) - -
At 31 December Wt+—A=+—8 3,489 2,436 - -
25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 25, ZAABEHABESIHESE
PROFIT OR LOSS
Group
TEE
2012 2011
—E-CF —E——%F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FHIT
Financial assets at fair value through BAREBEFTABRES
profit or loss: BB ERE -
- Listed in Hong Kong held for trading — BB LMW EES 8,600 19,583

The financial assets are traded on active liquid markets. The fair
values are determined with reference to quoted market prices
which are under level 1 (quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities) of fair value hierarchy
under HKFRS 7.

MBEENERBRBMEES - AAE
ENV2ERBMBRESHEAETREAT
AABERBE -EHREEXAGER
BB IS HECREHE)) mm EE
5o
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26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. BHRHEMEMNRE
Group
AEE
2012 2011
—E-—F T
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FH&TT
Trade payables B 5 IR 41,294 36,147
Accruals FEFTE A 33,682 26,974
Construction and other payables FEAST T2 RA K B b A 5108 6,925 12,299
Deposit received in advance FBUIZ & 2,350 3,594
Deferred rental benefit PRI € F%E 11,030 9,767
Total #Et 95,281 88,781
Included in trade payables are trade creditors with the following B S EAFREE T ARRE BKRIZETS
ageing analysis as of the end of reporting period: BRI DT 2 R & S ARIE -
Group
AEE
2012 2011
—E-CF —T——%F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Within 90 days 90HA 36,403 35,154
91 to 180 days 91£180H 72 916
181 to 365 days 181%£365H 4,212 52
More than 365 days Hi®365H 607 25
Total W=t 41,294 36,147
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27.

BANK LOANS 27. SMBITHER
Group
TEE
2012 2011
—E-ZfF —E—F
HK$’°000 HK$’000
FET FH&TT
Secured bank loans (note a) BEBRITER(MiFa) 374,115 212,117
Unsecured bank loans (note b) EIRIRITE R (M 5ED) 15,450 37,306
389,565 249,423
Carrying amount repayable: FERTRREE :
On demand or within one year BRERF—FNRN 20,694 44,924
More than one year, but not exceeding —FE-FR
two years 19,823 19,982
More than two years, but not exceeding —FERFA
five years 240,430 44,092
More than five years BiBERASF 108,618 140,425
389,565 249,423
Amount due within one year included in BEFARBBER —FREIE 2
current liabilities B (20,694) (44,924)
368,871 204,499
Company
¥ N
2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Unsecured bank loan (note b) EIIRIRITE R (F5ED) 15,450 26,562
Carrying amount repayable: FEfSEREE ¢
On demand or within one year BERKS—FN 8,343 11,127
More than one year, but not exceeding —FEMFA
two years 7,107 8,345
More than two years, but not exceeding MEZRFA
five years B el
15,450 26,562
Amount due within one year included in BiAREBBER —FREHZ
current liabilities FIE (8,343) (11,127)
7,107 15,435

©



ANNUAL REPORT F# 2012

Notes to the Financial Statements B &MizE
31 December 2012 —E——#F+=-A=+—H

27. BANK LOANS - continued

Note a: The Group had two (2011: two) secured bank loans at the end of reporting
period, including a bank loan of HK$200,000,000 (2011: nil) which is
repayable within five years from the reporting period and is secured by the
bank deposit (note 22). This secured bank loan bears interest at prime rate
in Macau less 2.25% per annum. Another secured bank loan is a mortgage
loan of approximately HK$174,115,000 (2011: HK$200,368,000) which is
repayable within fifteen years from the reporting period, bears interest at
1-month Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”) plus 2.75% per
annum and is secured by the investment properties (note 19).

As at 31 December 2011, the Group had another secured bank loan of
approximately HK$11,749,000 which was repayable within 18 months from
31 December 2011, bore interest at 1-month HIBOR plus 2.75% per annum
and was secured by the investment properties (note 19). Such bank loan
was fully repaid during the year ended 31 December 2012.

All secured bank loans carry a covenant that the managing director and
controlling owner of the Company, Mr. Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”) and
his associates have to hold not less than 40% (2011: 50%) equity interest
holding of the Company.

Note b: The Group had one (2011: two) unsecured bank loans as at the end of
reporting period, including a bank loan of approximately HK$15,450,000
(2011: HK$26,563,000) with maximum facility of HK$75,000,000 which is
repayable within five years from the reporting period. It carries a covenant
that the managing director and controlling owner of the Company, Mr.
Chan and his associates have to hold not less than 30% (2011: 30%) equity
interest holding of the Company. It bears interest at the prime rate in Macau
less 1.25% per annum.

As at 31 December 2011, the Group had utilised the above facility to
guarantee another unsecured bank loan of approximately HK$10,743,000
(with maximum facility of HK$11,770,000 equivalent to RMB10,000,000)
which was repayable within 1 year from the reporting period and carried
interest at 5.04% per annum. Such unsecured bank loan was fully repaid
during the year ended 31 December 2012.

28. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Deferred tax liabilities represented the timing difference arising
from revaluation of investment properties.

Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised and movements
during the current year and prior year are as follows:

27.

28.

HRITHER-w

FitsEa

FizEb

AEBRREPRBEARE(ZT——F :
MIE) B IRBRTER - BE—BRITER
200,000,000/ C( = ——4 : £&) : HF
REPRTRFAEE - URATFER(NE
22) BRI - BT IRITE IR
HEBEFKFEFR25EB1E - Z—H
AHEMRITERBRIBERLI174,115,000
BT (—FT——% : 200,368,000/87C) * A
AR HEt T AFAEE  KIEAAES
RITAERE ([BEBRTRERS ) SBM
FEFRR275EE B WAL EBMEERK
H(HIEE19) ©

RZZE——%+-A=+—H AKEF
5 —IEBEFRITE KA 11,749,000
T BE-T——F+-A=+—B#st
+/\EAREE - R1EABBRITRER
BRMERNR275ETE - WAIREYE
EREM(MFE19) - ZBEBRITERENE
E-E-——F+-A=1+—HIEEHH
BHEE -

FIAEBEMRRITESRIGME —HRL - R
EARDREREEIZRIZEREE ARER
FAE(TREE]) REBEALARARE
%ﬁ)ﬁﬁl’i%ﬁT’EKQ\E@w%(:%**i :
50%) °

AREEBRBEHPRFA—B(ZFT——
F M) BERRTER  BE—BE&
=Rt %8 575,000,000 T2 RITERLD
15,450,000/ 7L (=& ——4F : 26,563,000
BL)  EREHEAFEANEE - WK
B REARBEEBCIRRIE
BB AR EREBBEATARARQR
BAEBRAESZTOR0%(ZT——4F ¢
30%) ° ZBRITERTFIRRPIRHEERF)
EA1.25E 58 ©

R-_TE——F+-_fF=+—H K&
EHALIARMEBUERS —BEHLA
10,743,000 T 2 LR RITE R (&=
A% A11,770,0008 7 - HERARE
10,000,0007T) * BB W& BB —F A E
B WIREF5.04FE: 8 - ZBEEFR
TERERBE-_TE——F+=-_A=+—
BItFEHRBHREES -

BERFRR
REREBERERREMEMELER
Az Z%8 o

EERBRERRBEZFIFTARRAF
ERAEFEZEFHMT :

Group
rEE
2012 2011
—®-—& | =T —F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
At 1 January m—H—8 - =
Charge for the year (note 14) FRBIAME14) 16,200 =
At 31 December Rt+—_A=+—H 16,200 -

©
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29. NON-INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 29. EBEH

Group

TEE
2012 2011
—E——F T
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT

Amount due to the non-controlling shareholder F&1—Z< Ff /&8 A 71 3EIZ A% IR 5

of a subsidiary HIE 1,000 4,200

ZEFRARBERLLE - RIEEMNEB
NEFERBERIG C EEER - K&
B T2 REBRNBERET —FAE
BAA -

The amounts are unsecured and non-interest bearing. Referred
to a written confirmation obtained from the non-controlling
shareholder of the subsidiary, the Group will not be demanded for
payment within one year from the reporting period.

30. SHARE CAPITAL 30. B&&
(@) Authorised and issued share capital (@) ZEEREBRITERAX
Number of shares Total value
BHEE BEE
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E-CF | T % | Z8-ZF | “T——F
000 000 HK$°000 HK$’000
T’ TFh FET FHETT
Authorised: EE
At the beginning and REY R F K
the end of year
Ordinary shares FlRmEmE1E T
of HK$0.1 each TEAT 1,000,000 1,000,000 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRAR :
At the beginning of year REL)
Ordinary shares of FREE0.1BTZ
HK$0.1 each TR 553,902 553,902 55,390 55,390
Issue of new shares BITHRG, 75,000 - 7,500 -
At the end of year TGS
Ordinary shares EFREEO BT
of HK$0.1 each TR 628,902 553,902 62,890 55,390

On 27 November 2012, the Company undertook a
placement and issued 75,000,000 new shares at HK$1.20
to independent third parties.

B tp

RZE——F+—A=++H  XAFETE
EWIR1.2078 Ju A B 5 = 75 3 7775,000,000
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30. SHARE CAPITAL - continued

(@)

(b)

Authorised and issued share capital - Continued
During the year ended 31 December 2012, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

Capital management policy

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group shall be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
periodically including the cost of capital and the risk
associates with each class of capital.

The gearing ratios at 31 December 2012 and 2011 were as
follows:

30. Bx&E -

(a)

(b)

ETERCRITRA-&
HE-_ZT——F+=-A=+—H
IFFEER - ANRQR)SKETMME
AEIBERE  HENERAR
AIEAT ETEES -

BEXREERR

AEESEENEEETERLE
WBBRBREMERELER -
WiE BB e 2 WS &R
=¥ - RERFREARHR

RAREBEETEHRRIEARE
BREAKAREZERNELRE
Bz Ekg o

RZE——FR_FT——F+=
R=+—HzEEARBLERNT :

2012 2011
—E——fF —T——%F

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHET FAT

Debts B 561,346 385,906
Cash and cash equivalents ReEkFERREIER (320,318) (161,485)
Net debts BT 558 241,028 224,421
Total equity ez 4BEE 603,354 308,459
Gearing ratio BEBELE 0.399 0.728

The decrease in gearing ratio during 2012 was attributable
to the repayment of bank loans and increase of equity.

TE-FEEBEBLRET
% TR AEEEZRTER
KRB RGN o
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31.

RESERVES 31. &l
(Accumulated
Share Contributed losses)/retained
premium surplus earnings Total
(REEE)
B3 RE BAER REBF et
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
CGompany Z\YNS) FET FHEIT FET FHIT
At 1 January 2011 R-EB—%—F—H 27,667 243,302 (139,395) 131,574
Dividend paid to owners of  JEEFARABEEAZ
the Company % 8 - - (8,309) (8,309)
Profit for the year (note 15) EBHEN (HiEE15) = = 59,365 59,365
At 31 December 2011 and NZE—F
1 January 2012 +=—A=+—BkF
e 27,667 243,302 (88,339) 182,630
Issue of new shares BITHARD 79,449 = — 79,449
Dividend paid to owners of ~ JRETFARTEAALZ
the Company % 8 - - (24,926) (24,926)
Profit for the year (note 15) FEFHEF(MIzE15) = - 152,131 152,131
At 31 December 2012 NZT——%F
+=-A=+—H 107,116 243,302 38,866 389,284

The following describes the nature and purpose of each reserve

within owners’ equity:

Reserve

4]

Description and purpose

B A&

ATHIARER AR T EREEIEERRAR

Share premium
B&fn s B

Contributed surplus

A BER

Capital reserve

BARGEE

Foreign exchange reserve
SNEE (4

Accumulated losses/retained

earnings

RIEEER I RERT

Amount subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.
PRI A SFEB L EERS -

The difference between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company under the group reorganisation in 2002 and the
nominal amount of the Company s share issued for the acquisition.
AARBBE_EE_FEEHAMPERB AR O FEREEEBEADTH
WEEFTE TR EEM 2 £ -

Amount contributed by the equity holders.
RRFEAENTERE -

Gains/losses arising on retranslating the net assets of overseas operations into
presentation currency.
BMEBINEBEEFREREREMMESE RS BB -

Cumulative net gains and losses recognised in profit or loss.

KB iR 2 R Was R ERFE o
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31.

32.

RESERVES - continued

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus account of the Company is available for
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(@) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its
liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital
and share premium accounts.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

The share option scheme adopted by the Company in 2002 has
been terminated. A new share option scheme was adopted on in
June 2012, under which the Company may grant options to the
directors, employees, non-executive directors, suppliers of goods
and services, customers, advisors and consultants, shareholders
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries for the primary purpose
of providing incentives to them, to subscribe for shares in the
Company with the payment of HK$1 per offer. The total number
of shares in respect of which options may be granted shall not
exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the Company from time
to time. The number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted to any individual in any one year shall not exceed 1%
of the issued share capital of the Company. Options granted to
substantial shareholders or independent non-executive directors
in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued share capital or with
a value in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in advance
by the Company’s shareholders. The exercise price of the share
option shall be determined at the higher of the average of closing
prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant of the options; the
closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the date
of grant; and the nominal value of the shares. The share options
are exercisable for a period not later than 10 years from the date
of grant, where the acceptance date should not be later than 28
days after the date of offer.

The Company operates an equity-settled share based
remuneration scheme for employees. Several Hong Kong
employees are eligible to participate in the scheme, the only
vesting condition being that the individual remains an employee of
the Group over six months from the date of grant.

31.

32.

it O — o

REEBRE(C-NAN-FRADE(EE
1)) ARBZHABBRKRAEDIK
AW WEBRETIER  ARBTEH
ABARBRE RSB SHIEH DK :

(@ ARARINBBFARKEEK
AR AEERIHET - X

b)) ARREBEZAEZREEKAEAM
BEREEE SBITREARRND
i (B Rk 2 AR o

B {73 3Z 4 IR

RARAR BT _FRMAZBRES
EETRILE MHIBREFIER =
T-_HFNAERM - B - AQEA
AARRSEERMEARCES - &
B FUTES BV EREHER -
B AR KRR E LB
B RXMIBTRBBEARARD -
RUMBRESARERS - AT H
ZEBE S MRO R TRBRA
DA Z B BITIRAR30%  REMR—
EFE - MEFRALTREDZBRERY
REMDHENMEBAANARE EITRA
1% ° HAEBRRJBIUIIFATESR
HBEA R R B EITRA01%NEEE
#15,000,000/8 7T 2 fE i AE - RIMZBEE T
BEARBRRILE - BREZITEE
A EENERER DL B A R ER
5 BB FHRHE - RORE
B EIE R R A 2 e B A R D EE
=EPZERE - BREARKRLBEH
HEEH0FMERITE - MEHBMAEF
EREARH%28H -

AR iR B IR B 4 B A (0 BBt
g - ETEAEENGERZEGH
g HE-RERTSERALANEH
B NEARRDATEEES -
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - Continued 32.
During the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011, no share
options have been granted.

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT 33.
The Group’s major financial assets include bank deposits,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and trade and
other receivables. The Group’s major financial liabilities include
trade and other payables and bank loans.

The Group is exposed through its operations to the following
financial risks:

° Market risks
° Liquidity risk
° Credit risk

Policy for managing these risks is set by the directors of the
Group. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
The policy for each of the above risks is described in more detail
below.

(@) Market risks
() Interest rate risk
The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk arises
primarily from its variable-rate bank deposits and
bank loans. The Group’s interest rate profile as
monitored by management is set out below.

The following table details the interest rate profile of
the Group’s bank deposits and bank loans at the
end of the reporting period.

BRI RIR -
BE_T-——_Fk-_T——%+_-A
=+—BLFE - BER D EARBAE -

MBEIR-

mpEEE

AEEIZRHEERRRITER &
RAEF ARG ZHBEEARES R
Ht WA - AEEERM B AER
BREE S MAMREMNIREALRITER -

REEERBEEBEAZ AT IR :

. e
. mEEZ R
. EERR

AEBEFECHERRERLSRAR
AEEERERREEFIETEFINE
BHZ T RBEASE LA/WEEﬁﬁ‘T$
SEMBREZEBCETMNEE -l Lt
B IR FIE 2 BORFF IR T o

(@ THERE

()

T 2 5
AREB RS REN KA
BAAEEE/JE Q ﬁ/?/%\ﬁﬁ?i—ﬁ
HRIBITEH - EREE
RZAREENEEAHNR
FHR T o

TRAVNAEEIRITFR
MRITEFRNRERE 2
FR RS -

Effective Effective
interest rate 2012 interest rate 2011
BERFZE —B-=f ERfIE  —E——F
% HK$°000 % HK$’'000
BAt THERT Batt FAT

Floating rate FEF &

Bank deposits BITER 0.01t0 3.5 0.01t01.8
0.01£3.5 88,933 0.0121.8 121,343

Bank loans RITER 2.97 t0 3.75 2.97 10 3.75
2.97%3.75 (389,565)| 2.97%3.75 (243,423)
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT

- Continued

(@) Market risks - Continued

()

(i)

Interest rate risk — Continued

It is estimated that as at 31 December 2012, a
general increase/decrease of 100 basis points
in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would decrease/increase the Group’s
profit after income tax expense and retained
profits by approximately HK$2,646,000 (2011:
HK$1,127,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rate had
occurred at the end of reporting period and had
been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk
for the borrowings in existence at that date. The
100 basis point increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably possible
change in interest rates over the period until the
next annual reporting date. The analysis has been
performed on the same basis in 2011.

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk on its
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(held for trading). The Group’s listed investments
are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.
Decisions to buy and sell trading securities are
based on daily monitoring of the performance of
individual securities compared to that of the index
and other industry indicators, as well as the Group’s
liquidity needs. Management monitors the price
movements and takes appropriate actions when it is
required.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis on equity price risk includes
the Group’s financial instruments, of which fair
value fluctuates because of changes in their
corresponding or underlying asset’s equity price.
If the prices of the respective equity instruments
had been 10% higher/lower, profit after tax
would increase/decrease by HK$757,000 (2011:
HK$1,723,000).

33. MEIA-RREE-»

(a)

miSER -

()

(i)

FIER iz — 4
RZE—Z—ZF+ = A
—+—HB BRAAHM®
SHRIBTTE (AR
FE EF /T REA1001EE
2 AEERATEHAX
%55 RAR B & 2R
L/ #HN#12,646,000/8 7T
(ZE——% : 1,127,000
BIT) °

ERAGREE D IIRE
MEZBHENREHRE
£ BERtABBRREREZ
EENERERMETE - £
T T RE100EERRE
BREMMHNEREET
FERSALHAEZAE
AIREEE - N iRE
T——FHRRZELHET -

KA B

REBAAR LR A ER
ABs 2 B EE(FHER
B)ZBRAERRAR - ANE
Bz EMRERBEBHR
PrEm - BEERBHRETS
RizE B ERMEREHHE
RSB REMBITEERZ
RENRAEERBES
FREH - EREERE
RESL  ANEHFEHER
BEETH -

BERRE DN
HBRABRERET &
REESNEREAEEZ
BT HE EAnERE
ARSI A ERAER
B IR E o (KR
EARTEEREFH, T
10%  BIBR B 1% i FI) 5 38
0, w4 757,0008 7T (=
=T — — 4 : 1,723,000 %
JT) °
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT

- Continued

(@) Market risks - Continued

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily
through its operations in Macau and Mainland
China which give rise to financial assets, trade
payables and cash balances that are denominated
in a foreign currency, i.e. a currency other than the
functional currency of the operations to which the
transactions relate. The currencies giving rise to this
risk are primarily Renminbi (“RMB”).

The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy.

The following table details the Group’s exposure at
the end of reporting period to currency risk arising
from recognised assets or liabilities denominated
in a currency other than the functional currency of
the entity to which they related. For presentation
purposes, the amounts of the exposure are shown
in Hong Kong dollars, translated using the spot rate
at the year end date.

33. MEIR-RREE-»
(@ WER-&

(ii)

SMNER R

AEEAZ cEERRE
E)REEORPI R P BEIX
EZRR ARERBEL
PASIEE (BN EE 22 5 1R 8 2 3¢
B2 B IAINE R )FT
BEXHBEE  BHENMN
IR RIR SRR o BHUK
BB ETER/ARE
(TAR®]) -

ARESE B A SN S
BUR -

TREFIN RS REEBA
5 [ A LA 92 AR 1 5
WIS SHE 2 B R
BEREEMETZIE
BB - R2B/AMS - FA
% 2 W & 8 05 7
T ARAELEE 2 B
B -

Group
AEE
RMB RMB
AR AR
2012 2011
—E——F T ——%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Cash and cash equivalents Be&hERIEEIER 129,100 44,059

The following table indicates the approximate
change in the Group’s profit after income tax
expense and other components of consolidated
equity in response to reasonably possible changes
in the foreign exchange rates to which the Group
has significant exposure at the end of reporting
period. The sensitivity analysis includes balances
between Group companies where the denomination
of the balances is in a currency other than the
functional currencies of the lender or the borrower.
A positive number below indicates an increase in
profit and other component of equity where the
MOP strengthens against the relevant currency.
For a weakening of the MOP against the relevant
currency, there would be an equal and opposite
impact on the profit and other component of equity,
and the balances below would be negative.

NREBTRAKEEZRE
i 3 180 Kl B bR &
iR B B EA R E R R
HFHIRAZERRRZ I
PEFE = SIER] BE B 2 B
HWEE) -  BRBESNE
EEB DR ABRA S
RAZNEE AN E
FIME 2 &8k o IEBUBN 4
A R B Al #E 2 10 B 70OR P
JC N AR B B T (B R 4
A0 o fi R P T SE ARRE B
f2ME - RIS A R E A4
wAEBERASEZHERY
& MATHESBAER -
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33.

- Continued
(@) Market risks - Continued

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT 33. HMETE-RIEEHE-#

(@ THWERK-&
(i) Foreign exchange risk (i) SMEE
Group
A%E
2012 2011
—E-Cf —E——4F
Effect on Effect on
Effect on other Effect on other
profit ~ component profit component
after tax of equity after tax of equity
HEBe - HHOER HiEHE  HHMES
BHzEE HEZYE | Eics¥E  HBEAZYE
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER FET FET
RMB to MOP: ARWHRMTT :
Appreciates by 1% FHE1%
(2011: 1%) (Z2—% 1 1%) 2,272 - 775 =
Depreciates by 1% B (E1%
(2011: 1%) (Z2—% 1 1%) (2,272) - (775) =

The sensitivity analysis has been determined
assuming that the change in foreign exchange rates
had occurred at the end of the reporting period
and had been applied to each of the group entities;
exposure to currency risk for both derivative and
non-derivative financial instruments in existence at
that date, and that all other variables, in particular
interest rates, remain constant.

The stated changes represent management’s
assessment of reasonably possible changes in
foreign exchange rates over the period until the end
of the next annual reporting period. In this respect,
it is assumed that the pegged rate between the
HKD and the MOP would be materially unaffected
by any changes in movement in value of the MOP
against other currencies. Results of the analysis
as presented in the above table represent an
aggregation of the effects on each of the Group
entities profit after tax and equity measured in the
respective functional currencies, translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rate ruling at
the end of the reporting period for presentation
purposes. The analysis has been performed on the
same basis in 2011.

ﬂﬁ(mkf 3T TR 3% SN

fEREHE N MERRE
E WEEARTEERE
B TREITEKLIET
BT AZBRRRR
EHERE  MRBREME
H A B E (R F =) #
BTE o

Pt 2 B 45 B 1 E R (A S
EEZREETFERS
HE Iz 5B AT &) -
BT E - TRAHEDRFIT
B2 ETERRAZE
ETeXRMTiEME

BEEZEMNEDHTE -
ERMEINNNTHERKER
HAKBEEERZBHRR
AR ETE AR

2IMEERREHRLZ
EREXRAERI DB
AEYRBRB T 2R
7o pMRE - T ——F
MR BT o
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT

- Continued

33. MEIR-RREE-»

(b) Liquidity risk (b) REBELRE
The Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining banking AREBFBHERZRTEE BHE
facilities, continuously monitoring payments for potential BB TIRENN - AEEBR
investments, cash outflows in ordinary course of business SRENRTHRITHEES
and regularly reviews its funding position to ensure it Mo EREBERAVIEERENE
has adequate financial resources in meeting its financial BREEE  UWEBERBESRA
obligations. 53
The contractual maturities of financial liabilities are shown as BB EZALERENT
below:
Group
AEE
2012 2011
—E-—f =
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHT
In less than one year DR—EF 133,678 131,049
In more than one year but not more than ~ — & {BRER
two years 30,581 30,385
In more than two years but not more than ~ FE1£{B = F R
three years 26,863 23,089
In more than three years but not more than =148 4K
four years 25,255 19,024
In more than four years but not more than ~ PUF{&1B HER
five years 217,755 17,425
In more than five years HE% 144,910 161,659
Total #Et 579,042 382,631
(c)  Credit risk () E=ERK

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of
reporting period is the carrying amount of financial assets as
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position.
At each reporting date, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of financial assets and determines the provision
for impairment loss on individual basis based on their
credit history, financial difficulties or default in payments.
Management of the Group considers the Group has no
significant concentration of credit risk.

Bank balances are placed in various authorised institutions

in high credit rating and directors of the Company consider
the credit risk for such is minimal.

AEERBERRAZZEER
B IASR B M ISR R AT DI 15 &
EREEAR/R - AEBERNSER
SRRV BEEZATKE S
B WiRENEERBEEEER
B MR FMIER N RIENE
EREEBERE AKEEEE
RAAAEBEERRYEEE S
H o

RITHEBRD IR EEREEF
FZRAIEE  BARBESTR
BT EZ EERBREE -
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34.

35.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 34.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY

The following table shows the carrying amount and financial assets
and liabilities as defined in note 4(h). At the end of reporting
period, the carrying values of loans and receivables and financial
liabilities at amortised cost approximate their fair value.

BRNBSZCHMERERMER
RzBE
TRIRHEANMREHBEERBE
ZAREE R RE B - B R
B R RS R A B2 B A &2 RE
SRR EERE -

Group
AEE
2012 2011
—B——F —2——%
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Financial Assets MBEEE
Financial assets at fair value through BAREFABRZMIEEE

profit or loss:

— Held for trading —BEER 8,600 19,583
Loans and receivables Bk EWRFIE 34,159 29,555
Financial Liabilities g5 =R
Financial liabilities at RS ANGHE 2 B 15

amortised cost =L 485,846 342,404
OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 35. EEHERE

Operating leases - lessor

The Group has entered into commercial lease on its investment
properties. This lease has a life of three years with renewal option
included in the contracts. Future minimum lease receipt under
non-cancellable operating leases as at 31 December are as
follow:

KRERE-HAA
AEBOHEREMETLAEBELD -
ZEHNZEFRR=F  aHRBEERE
BE-RN+T-A=+t—8  TAHEL
LHEBR T ARRKEHEYHRMAT

Group
TEE
2012 2011
= —F——%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Not later than one year TR —F 14,097 14,097
Later than one year and not later than i —FERERN
five years - 14,097
14,097 28,194
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35.

36.

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS - continued 35.
Operating leases - lessee

The Group has entered into commercial leases on certain
leasehold land and buildings, and the leases for certain restaurants
include contingent rents, which are determined by applying
predetermined percentages to revenue less the basic rentals of

the respective leases. These leases have an average life of one to
twenty years with renewal option included in the contracts. Future
minimum lease payments under the non-cancellable operating

leases as at 31 December are as follows:

EEHERIE-»
REHEE - AEAA
AEBERETFHE i RIEFITIE
24 METFEBZEBHBERAA
¢ WEMSEREATED L2 WS HE
BRANEAES Y FRET - ZEHL
EHRE—FE-+F  ANHAERE
B - R+-A=+—8 ' FAHHE
SHEE T ARKERERFZNOT

Group
rEEH
2012 2011
-5 —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FH&IT
Not later than one year B —F 46,936 43,412
Later than one year and not later than BB —FERFEA
five years 88,638 106,669
Over five years HBERF 19,399 28,329
154,973 178,410
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 36. BEEIE
Group
AEE
2012 2011
—E-ZfF —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
Contracted but not provided for the acquisition FEUEEDZE - ME M&E
of property, plant and equipment EHENER S - 5,551

The Company had no outstanding capital commitments as at 31
December 2012 and 2011.

RZE-—ZFR_ZF——F+_A
=+—B  ARBRWEEARBTER

FRHE o
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37.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 37. FMEMELATIES
Company
RAF

2012 2011

—E-CF T

HK$°000 HK$’000

FHBT FET

Unlisted shares, at cost JEETIRD - IR 305,621 305,621
Less: impairment in value o ORE (243,512) (243,512)
62,109 62,109

Amounts due from subsidiaries NG B e 712,585 172,051
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERMT B A TIZIA 308,368 1,885

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and repayable on demand.

The table lists below the subsidiaries of the Group which have in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in the
opinion of directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

U e B R R A REER - £
BRARERER -

TERANREFTR/EARERENE
EEEARFEZWBRR - EER AT
th E A P B8 2 B S 5 S B BB R B T
% o]

Nominal value of

issued and fully Percentage of
Place of incorporation/ paid/registered nominal value of
Name of subsidiary establishment/ operations Principal activities capital issued/registered capital
Directly Indirectly
BRORBERE/ kegT/
WEARERE HMEL/ AL/ Y TERH EMBRAEE EMRAEEE D
HE i
Bright Gain Restaurant Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
XRERERDA )i RE2E 25,0002F97
Bright Prosper Catering Management Macau Operation of coffee shop MOP30,000 - 100%
Company Limited il and restaurant 30,0002F97T
ERNERERARARA mEmnEREE
Delight Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 80%
EHERAR B RERE 25,0002F7
Era Catering Management Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 = 50.8%
BHEREBBERAF 2 G2EE 25,0002 T
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37. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 37. FREMEBLTEE -
Nominal value of
issued and fully Percentage of
Place of incorporation/ paid/registered nominal value of
Name of subsidiary establishment/ operations Principal activities capital issued/registered capital
Directly Indirectly
BRTRAERE/ HERT/
WEAREHE HMRYL/ BT/ EE TEEK EMBRAEE EMBAAERD
Ei 5t
FB Group Enterprises Management Macau Administrative and MOP25,000 - 100%
Company Limited B supporting services 25,0002
EREBMRERARAR TR RS ER%
Golden Reality Limited Hong Kong Property investment HK$1 - 100%
SHERAR BB NERE BT
Hou Wan Group Company Limited Macau Property investment MOP25,000 - 100%
FEEEERAT M NERE 25,0002F7
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited ~ Macau Trading of foods MOP25,000 - 100%
AXRMEFERLA 4! RuZ5 25,0002
Regent King Holdings Limited Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% =
MEEEAERAT &5 supporting services 1%
TR R ERE
Restaurante Chun leng Limitada Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
RRERERDA i BeZE 25,0002 T
Success Cuisine Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 = 75%
ERRARAT il HERE 30,0002F7
Successful Food Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 80%
KERMERAF i B4R 30,0002 T
BMTESESERA Mainland China Operation of restaurant US$2,600,000 - 100%
E AR G2EE 2,600,000% 7T
3 The company is registered as a wholly owned foreign enterprise in Mainland * ZARRPEAEEMANINEBERE -
China.
None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end RELR - BEMB AR BITEME
of the year. % o

@
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38. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARY/BUSINESS
DURING THE YEAR

(@)

(b)

For the year ended 31 December 2012

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group
acquired 20% interests of Toei Delights Restaurant in
L’Arc Macau from its non-controlling shareholder at zero
consideration. The Group also acquired the non-controlling
shareholder’s loan of Toei Delights Restaurant in L’Arc
Macau at HK$1,456,000.

38. FREMEBLAT
(@ BE-EZE——-—F+=ZA=t+-—
HiLEE

REBEEZE—=—F+ZA=+—
HIEFE  AEEUTREGR
PIgEPI R R T N\BEEEZIEE
A% A% SRR 52 B R 2 20% s ©
£ B[R 65 BB AR PI S HE PT 3R
TNEFZBEZFERBRRERER
1,456,000/ 7T °

For the year ended 31 December 2011 b) BE=F——F+=A=1+-—
HIEEE
On 3 January 2011, the Group completed an acquisition RZE——F—H=H ' X&£E
of 100% equity interests in Hou Wan Group Limited LA X {8 262,800,000 7% JT 58 AKX 42
(“Hou Wan”), a company incorporated in Macau which ,ﬁﬁﬂ@%ﬁﬁﬁ’&ﬁ(fﬂﬁj "R
is engaged in property investment, at a consideration SRR AT - B
of HK$262,800,000. Hou Wan owned a commercial "E)ZES IZHX$T*/\ o §fIBHN B
building in Macau with a 3 years rental agreement, and FIEAE —EREEF(ES=FH
the Directors considered the acquisition providing an EWig)  c =R A SEWE AR
opportunity for the Group to broaden its income sources EEREEEE  TERRBRANRR
and to enhance the long-term potential growth of the RIEAREHEREES -
Group.
The provisional fair value of the identifiable asset of Hou FiBERER A AR EEY
Wan as at the date of completion was: EAREE
HK$’000
FH&IT
Consideration paid B E
Cash RHe 262,800
Fair value of assets and liabilities acquired BB EEREBBEZARE
Investment properties WEYZE 265,000
Trade and other receivables B 5 & HAb FEUE IR 4,623
Cash and cash equivalents RekERBLER 2,145
Trade and other payables B 5 REMER IR (6,311)
Current tax liabilities NEAFHIE B E (357)
265,000
Gain on bargain purchase BRERE W 2,200
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: WEEL RS RHE F5
Cash consideration RENRE (262,800)
Deposits paid in 2010 RZZB—ZEIN &S 78,840
Cash and cash equivalents acquired FrikiEIR & R ERREIEE 2,145
(181,815)
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38. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARY/BUSINESS
DURING THE YEAR - Ccontinued

(b)

For the year ended 31 December 2011 - Continued

Since the acquisition date, Hou Wan had made positive
contribution to the Group’s revenue and profit amounted
to HK$14,907,000 and HK$12,850,000 respectively. If the
acquisition had occurred on 1 January 2011, the Group’s
turnover and profit would have had no material effect as
the date of transaction was just 2 days after 1 January
2011.

Gain on bargain purchase of Hou Wan was mainly
attributable to the difference between the fair value of
the identifiable assets at the date of agreement and the
completion date of the acquisition.

39. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARY DURING THE YEAR

(@)

(b)

For the year ended 31 December 2012

No subsidiary was disposed during the year ended 31
December 2012.

For the year ended 31 December 2011

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group
disposed two minor subsidiaries at zero consideration with
a loss of HK$721,000. The subsidiaries disposed during
the year did not contribute significantly to the results and
cash flows of the Group during the period prior to the
disposal, and the net cash flow arising on disposal was
zero.

40. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(@)

During the year, the Group received management fee
income of HK$5,016,000 (2011: HK$5,292,000), on a
reimbursement of expenses sharing basis, from several
companies of which a director of the Company is also a
director and holds an ultimate non-controlling interest of
such companies.

@

(b)

38. FRAWEBMEBLTE, £%-a

BE-Z——+=-RA=+—
HIEFE-&

BUEE B EILASR - iFBEEEALE
HER BASEFHRKER
% F 2 Bl & 14,907,000 7T &
12,850,000/ 7T ° W EEE R =
T——F—A—B#ET BARX
SGER=_TE——F—A—H%EM
HR#ETT A EB o EERBR
AT EEEBE AL -

REBEHFEZ RS T ERTH
REERWH A B R IEEK A
Bz rnEESE-

39. FRHEMELT

(a)

(b)

BE-E-—=-F+=A=+—
HiEFE
RBE_ZE——F+-_A=+—
HIEFE - REBIW &L EEM
HEATF -

BE-Z——+=ZA=+—
HIEEE

REE—ZE——F+=ZA=+—
BIEFE  AEEUTRELE
MRAER DK BAR - B8
721,000 7T - FAFTHE Z
ME A e S AREE N ERTHIR
CEBERBSREVESEKRE
Bt HEEACHSREFHA

%@o

40. EXBRAZEALTEZS

(@)

FR - AEECKRENSERE
BEERHRAB(AAR—RES
MAZSERARESRRKRIFER
% 5 ) Ug B & 38 & U A 5,016,000
BIT(ZZE——%F : 5,202,000/8
JT) °
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40.

41.

42.

43.

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

- Continued

(b) The secured bank loans of HK$374,115,000 (2011:
HK$212,117,000) of the Group contain a covenant that
Mr. Chan and his associates have to hold not less than
40% (2011: 50%) equity interest holding of the Company.
The unsecured bank loans with maximum facility of
HK$75,000,000 (2011: HK$75,000,000) of the Company
contain a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates have
to hold not less than 30% (2011: 30%) equity interest
holding of the Company.

(c) The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year are disclosed in notes 11 and
12.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
At 31 December 2012, the Group and the Company did not have
any significant contingent liabilities (2011: Nil).

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 15 January 2013, the Group disposed Merit Noble Company
Limited (“Merit Noble”), the jointly controlled entity, to another
shareholder of Merit Noble at zero consideration.

Save as disclosed above, no material event was incurred after the
year ended 31 December 2012.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the directors
are required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revaluations to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

@

40.

41.

42.

43.

EXAREALRS-#

(b) AKEBE374,1150008 (=&
——% : 212,117,000 L) 2 H
KIRBITERME— L - ]
EREEREBEALTAERED
BORRATA0% (B ——F
50%) Ik AN o A AR ER=ME
%8 /575,000,000 £ (=& — —
F 1 75,000,000/ 70 ) Z B IR
TERME—HRY - REME
EREBBATEREIELR
KRAAZ0% (=T ——4F : 30%)
AR AR o

) EBEFEREMTEEERAERNEN
ZHENRMRE11 124 EE -

BRAR
RZBE——F+-_A=+—8 " £5E
EARRABWEFANEAXARBE(ZE
——F &)

BEH®ER
R-Z—=f—A+HA  F£EUT
RERRFEHEREBERAR (5
BB -BRHEHE -

BEXPEEEN RBE_T——F
TA=+—"BLEFER BMERLE
MEREHE °

EXEMIER G AHBEAR
ZERKE
RERAEEZETHRE - EFA
REREMFKERG2EERBEZR
EEELHE - At kKRR - At k48
B R TR R 1 & 5 M E b 4R A4
BzREEMEL - BREERIER IR
& E A

At RAREBRRERFEE R - §
AHARTPTE 2 BRI A RTHERT 2 HAM
ERUNZETEZEZIRA) - KRE
A AR MR R B R (R B R] R &R
B MR K HARE) o
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43. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued
(@) Critical judgments in applying accounting policies
(i) Income taxes and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number
of jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required
in determining the provision for income taxes.
Transactions and calculations may exist for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during
the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period
in which such determination is made.

(b)  Key sources of estimation uncertainty
In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, other key sources of estimation
uncertainty that have a significant risk of resulting a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within next financial year are as follows:

(i) Impairment of goodwill
Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use of the cash-
generating units to which goodwill has been
allocated. The value in use calculation requires the
directors to estimate the future cash flows expected
to arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value.

(ii) Impairment of other assets

The Group tests annually whether the financial
assets and other assets have suffered any
impairment in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies. The assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash
generating unit is determined based on value-in-use
calculations which require the use of assumptions
and estimates.

©

43. EXEHAER G FABER
ZERKRE-#

(a)

(b)

FE & 5T R 2 B K H B

()

P RAEFL P38
AREEARZ B REER
BB - REERE
MEERAFELERH
B - MABEHBIETD
X5 METEIGH AR M
ERRTHIA - NEBEZAR
AHRESMHIRE TR -
MERERARBEEEZR
o WEAFFEZHEN
BRREIRNZARZ
TR BRAZRBEEN
BEEHAN SN ME
FERE AR -

A THARER 2T ERR
BRIt EMBRREMEBOWELZ

BRI -

(CREIRIEEIGISE i

TERR(BHTMEMBFREZE
EEABEREELDRARHEN
EXRB)WT

()

(i)

BERE

HEEmER G MEAM
BEMESREZREESL
Bz EREE-FEE
REEZREZMHFIRS
EEBMGELEZRKR
n 8 MEERER R AR
BHRBE-

Hiy BERE
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AR E AR L AR
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A EEE - EERR
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43. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -
Continued
(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(i) Estimated fair value of investment properties
The best evidence of fair value is current prices
in an active market for the properties with similar
lease and other contracts. In the absence of such
information, the Group determines the amount
within a range of reasonable fair value estimates.

In making its estimation, the Group considers
information from a variety of sources including:

(i) recent prices of similar properties in less
active markets, with adjustments to reflect
any changes in economic conditions since
the date of the transactions that occurred at
those prices; and

(i) discounted cash flow projections based
on reliable estimates of future cash flows,
derived from the terms of any existing lease
and other contracts and, where possible,
from external evidence such as current
market rents for similar properties in the
same location and condition, and using
discount rates that reflect current market
assessments of uncertainty in the amount
and timing of the cash flows.

The Group assesses the fair value of its investment
properties based on valuations determined by
independent and professional qualified valuers.

43. EXEHAEREFHBER
ZERKE-#

(b) FAFTHABERZEEREFE-

-
(i)

REYEZ 2 A EIGE

AREZZRERERBEL
HOREMBAENDZMER
mEMISZ BB - £
REBRERZBRT
AERERAREREMAR
ZBBEREETRHLE -

REL AR - REEE
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() HUMERRNE
BmB O E
1o TR
BB RERETT
XHZBHEAKZ
KOEARR S E) 0 K&

i  REBEENMMEERE
MO REME HF
KA R (ER)
BB RRE (A0 R —
b B KRR T A
W2 ERHISHE
) A EMBFZR
KEERE WK
ARRRESRES
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BEemERA -

AEERBBLNEXRS
BrfhEMEE 2 AER
HEREMERIAE -
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Financial Summary

B RE

EREEERAA

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLEFE

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
—TENFE ZTThEFE ZTZTF T——F |ZB—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHIT FHT BT FHT FHET
RESULTS ¥iE
Turnover ] 164,379 235,222 375,804 546,452 646,093
Profit/(Loss) before income tax B FT5 %45 = Bl
expense AL (E8) (6,797) 31,752 66,994 129,722 304,049
Income tax expense FrigBiFsZ (2,010) (3,430) (8,002) (16,517) (36,267)
Profit/(Loss) for the year EFHAN(EE) (8,807) 28,322 58,992 113,205 267,782
Profit/(Loss) attributable to: wH (BB AR T
— Owners of the Company —RRDEHEAA (13,200) 17,869 40,766 89,614 242,279
- Non-controlling interests — FEPERRAE 4,393 10,453 18,226 23,591 25,503
Profit/(Loss) for the year FEEHEN,(EE) (8,807) 28,322 58,992 113,205 267,782
As at 31 December
R+=—HA=+—H
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
—ETENFE ZTFThEFE ZTEFF T——F |ZB—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHIT FHIT FHT T FHET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
Total assets BEBT 203,834 245,371 429,414 694,365 1,164,700
Total liabilities B{EBE (87,111)  (108,417)  (208,500)  (385,906) | (561,346)
Net assets BEESFE 116,723 136,954 220,914 308,459 603,354
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Group Properties

REEY=E

As at 31 December 2012 R—ZE——F+-A=+—H

PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWN USE BEEBRYE
Gross floor Lease
Location area expiry year Existing use
NE EBEEE HEOZHEH BRI A®
(sq.ft.)

(FFR)
Unit AD on 2nd Floor of SEPY 849  Not applicable Office
Edif Nam Fong Building, RFEXEHEE10235% i A E/NE
No. 1023 Avenida De Amizade MARNE
Macau “HEADE
Unit F on 2nd Floor of SRS 4,189 2014 Godown
Industrial Fu Tali, RRTKRBE —E-mEF BlE
No. 251 Avenida De Vencoslau 2515}
De Morais BAIEKXNE
Macau 2MEFE
PROPERTIES HELD FOR LEASE FEHRMXE

Gross floor Lease
Location area expiry year Existing use
uE EREEE HEOZHFH BRIAZ
(sq.ft.)

(FHFR)
Centro Commercial E Turistico BSR4 2 ES 21,986 2013  Tourist center
“S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha 2SR IEI B S =5 g iide bR

de Jesus N2, Macau

i) 2 S
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores
SEERE ERESEN TEHE—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012:

R-B——#+_-A=+—HZEE

REMEHEL 5

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
Bl BIE BRI 3k BEEEER
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Hotel Lisboa Edo Japanese Restaurant (Lisboa Japanese restaurant Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 1,173
BHEUHEE Shop) AAZEE Old Wing, Macau
TP BEARRIR(FRE) RPIE B ERM T
Turtle Essence Chinese tonic shop Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 603
EEAE P EmE Old Wing, Macau
RPIE B ERM T
Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant (Lisboa Chinese hot pot restaurant  Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 5,490
Shop) PR AHREE Old Wing, Macau
MmN (B RIE) RPIEREEERM T
The Venetian MADEIRA Portuguese Restaurant Portuguese restaurant Shop No. 2408a, St.Mark’s Square, 4,091
BUEHT A NEEREEE BHERE The Venetian Macau
RPIELEHT A E B AT
B 55 Al B152408a 8
Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 2311, The Grand Canal, 4,036
(Venetian Shop) AAREEE The Venetian Macau
TP BAEHE (BB ETAJE) SRPIELEHT A TE B A&
BB 023114
Hundreds Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food counter Shop No. 2500, The Grand Canal, 1,733
BR A R BXERES The Venetian Macau
SRP BB HT A R RS8R
B W) 00250047
Toei Delights (Venetian Shop) Japanese food counter Shop No. 2522, The Grand Canal, 1,297
BB+ N\E(REHAL) AXZRES The Venetian Macau
YR ELEHT A E R RS8R
B ,25228
Vergnano Italian Restaurant ltalian restaurant Shop No. 2410, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
ERSERNERE BANERE The Venetian Macau
R EHT A E BT
B S A 1524108
456 Modern Shanghai Cuisine  Chinese Shanghai Shop No. 2406 & 2408, St. Mark’s 6,631
PR SNHFIRESK restaurant Square, The Venetian Macau
PR EER SRPIEE BT AR RAT

©

BE 55 A] B 152406 [ 240848
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £E&EE £ ESEN EH—B%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012: - continued

R-B——#+_-A=+—HZEE

REMBHEC 5 -

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B D5 B8R b HEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FHR)
Avenida De Horta Toei Delights (Costa Shop) Japanese restaurant Avenida De Horta E Costa No. 44, 3,308
E Costa BRI N\E(@TEE) AAREE Macau
mE R = T EARE 445
One Central Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 236-238, One Central, 4,597
SEEES (One Central Shop) AARZEE Macau
TP BARIR(ZBHRESE) SRPIE S E5236-2385% 48
NAPE Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant  3rd Floor, L’Arc Macau, Avenida 24 7,424
SHE (L’Arc Shop) R REES de Junhi, NAPE, Macau
U= kSR (SLEEPTE) RO EE2HARRTASE
RPISLIEFI3IE
City of Dreams Edo Japanese Restaurant (City ~ Japanese restaurant Shop 1101, The Boulevard, City of 6,767
¥R A of Dreams Shop) HANEEE Dreams, Estrada do Lstmo, Cotai,
I BANEHE s K HE) Macau
TRPIR GEE NI
RN METNRARE 110148
Pacific Coffee (City of Dreams Coffee shop Shop R28, 1st Floor, The Boulevard, 1,652
Shop) RS City of Dreams, Estrada do Lstmo,
R FDNBE R RS ) Cotai, Macau
TRFTRE B E NI
FORRHFTR KB 1IER285R T
City of Dreams Toei Delights Food court counter 2nd Floor, The Boulevard, City of 138,777
Food Paradise R TNAE ERESEAM Dreams, Estrada do Istmo, Cotai,
e R REBRR Macau

456 Modern Shanghai Cuisine
VYR 7SHETIRR 3K

Good Fortune Cantonese
Kitchen
Ex=UNE)

Hundreds Taste Kitchen
AR AR

MADEIRA Portuguese Restaurant

NERRERE

Food court counter

ERESIEM
Food court counter
ERESIEM
Food court counter
EREBSEN

Food court counter

XREGEN

BFIRRAGEE N
HRAR R A B2



FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 5 &5BHBR A A

List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £E&EE £ ESEN TEH—B%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012: - continued

R-B——#+_-A=+—HZEE
KERGIEL 58 : -&

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B DIE E8ER i HIEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(EFR)
Royal Thai Kitchen Food court counter
12 B ERESEA
Mum’s Dessert Food court counter
= & 27 ERBEHEAL
Juice Bar Food court counter
s ERESEA
Pacific Coffee Coffee kiosk 146
AP E =
Galaxy Macau Resort Pacific Coffee (Galaxy Shop) Coffee shop Shop ER01, Ground Floor, East 1,421
SEPISRAE B KFEEMSE(ERAE) UEIIAS Promenade, Galaxy Macau Resort
SRPIEROTE BRI R E b TERO14
Qishii Ichiban Japanese restaurant Shop EF17, Ground Floor, East 1,885
PR — % AREBEE Promenade, Galaxy Macau Resort
RPIETE BRI R Z i TEF174
Guangzhou Pearl Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 3rd Floor, International Finance Place, 20,708
River New Town (International Finance Place HAZEE No.8, Huaxia Road,
BN TR T E5 Shop Guangzhou) Pearl River New Town, Guangzhou,
TP BAEE Mainland China
(BNMTRERSRESE) B KR N T
RO 2E B 3R 85%
ERBReRES3E
Sands Macao Edo Japanese Restaurant (Sands Japanese restaurant Shop 2, 3rd Floor, Sands Macao, 4,672
B BIE Shop) AAREEE Largo de Monte Carlo, No.203,
TIEBEARIE(SDE) Macau
SRPI S R 4 AT 3203557
BB IE3IE25 4
The Residencia Pacific Coffee (Residencia Shop) Coffee shop Shop C, Res-do-chao G, Rua Central 589
Macau K EMLE (B ) PR Da Areia Preta N 1049, Macau
RPN E R BDIER 104955

BERESH TCHE
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £E&EE £ ESEN EH—B%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012: - continued

R-B——#+_-A=+—HZEE
KERGIECS 58 -&

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
EiF 2 BHER 31t HREEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Royal Thai Kitchen* Thai restaurant Shop E & F, Res-do-chao G, Rua 2,151
e ZEEEE Central Da Areia Preta N 1043-
1059, Macau
RFIRD EFH1043-10595
B b S 1 FERFE
Musashi# Japanese restaurant Shop GR/C, Res-do-chao G, Rua 727
T AAZEE Central Da Areia Preta N 195,
Macau
SRFI R E R 719555
EiREE S T GR/CH
Sands Cotai Central  Edo Japanese Restaurant (Sands Japanese restaurant Shop 1027, Sands Cotai Central, 4,961
WAL Cotai Central Shop)* AAREEE Macau
I AAEHE SRPIE DA 010275 4
(EDWAHOIE)
Pacific Coffee (Sands Cotai Coffee shop Shop 1028, Sands Cotai Central, 1,747
Central Shop)* Ok 5 Macau
AREEMGE (2D 0 E ) R B DIk A 0102855 #
Rio Hotel Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant  3rd Floor, Rio Hotel, Rua Luis 15,452
FBE & (Rio Shop)# RN SR A EE Gonzaga Gomes, Macau
PO 2 AR (AR SR )# RPIFT O RESELH
FRBEESE
University of Macau  Pacific Coffee (University of Coffee shop Ground Floor, Research and 175
P A Macau Shop)* RS Development Building, Av. Padre
A EME CRPTAZE ) Tomas Pereira Taipa, Macau
BPAFIR AR ERTE
IEL PN SaET =
Macau University Food Paradiset Student/staff canteen Ground Floor of Block E Recreational 6,695
of Science and RBX! Ba BEHRE Complex, Avenida Wai Long, Taipa,
Technology Macau
RPIRIE A RPIAAFERES B
TRPIRIE K EBERE
EENR LT
Pacific Coffee (Macau University ~ Coffee shop Ground Floor of Block C Recreational 150
of Science and Technology e S5 Complex, Avenida Wai Long, Taipa,
shop)* Macau
AR gk R E RSB
CRPIRHE AR )* SRPIRHE K ECRE

@

BT
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £E&EE £ ESEN TEH—B%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012: - continued

R-B——#+_-A=+—HZEE
KERGIEL 58 : -&

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B a5 BHER i AREEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau World Trade  Chinese Restaurant* Chinese restaurant 17 Floor, No. 918 World Trade 2,800
Center Business R 3Zs+ PREE Center, Avenida de Amizade,
Executive Club Macau
JRFIH RE 5 RPIRFEA S B591855%
RISATIE PR RPIERE SR OT7E
Kiang Wu Hospital Pacific Coffee (Kiang Wu Shop)*  Coffee shop Ground Floor, Dr Henry Y. T. Fok 467
35 BhT AR UNGE (SR8 E ) Ok = Specialist Medical Center, Kiang
Wu Hospital, Macau
RPN B ERR ST
ERIBEAZT
Total floor area 131,416
before jointly
controlled entity's
restaurants
Rt RILRZEHIE S
BEAIEEE
[k
Hotel Lan Kwai Fong Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese Restaurant 3rd Floor, Hotel Lan Kwai Fong 4,246
BESRE (Lan Kwai Fong Shop)## AREE Macau, Rua de Luis Gonzaga
I BANKEIR (BT IE ) Gomes, Macau
BTN ESETS
SELPI R AE LB 5 318
Fortune Inn Restaurant Chinese restaurant 3rd Floor, Hotel Lan Kwai Fong 7,118
(Lan Kwai Fong Shop)# R EEE Macau, Rua de Luis Gonzaga
ERFAREHBER Gomes, Macau
(BEAEDJE ) # R OESETE
SRPIRE LA R 318
Café Lan (Lan Kwai Fong Shop)# Coffee lounge 3rd Floor, Hotel Lan Kwai Fong 4,588
B%e (S IE )+ MEERESE Macau, Rua de Luis Gonzaga
Gomes, Macau
RPN ESETE
SRPIBA R R 318
147,363

#  Being new restaurants opened during the year ended 31 December 2012.
#  Jointly controlled entity’s restaurants in Hotel Lan Kwai Fong were disposed of on 15

January 2013.

tREBECE- S+ A=+ RULFERRZIHNEE -
# o HEESEBNEENRECEBER 2 —=F—A
THREH -
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £E&EE £ ESEN EH—B%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

TO BE OPENED IN 2013:

BR-E—=FRARZER XERS
R TES

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B DI EHER i HREEE
(sq.ft.)
(F5R)
University of Macau Chinese restaurant Chinese restaurant Hotel Area, University of Macau, 10,889
(New Campus) R E R & EE Hengain Island, Macau
RPIRE IR ) RPIEEERFIRNBEER
Student/staff canteen Student/staff canteen Ground Floor of Area A and 1st 17,571
Ba BERE B4 BEME Floor of Area B, Educational
Centre Building, University of
Macau, Hengqin Island, Macau
RPIERESRPIRE
R B TAR K —2B&
Western restaurant Western restaurant 1st Floor, Central Commercial 9,695
AN EE A EE Area,, University of Macau,
Hengqin Island, Av. Padre
Tomas Pereira Taipa, Macau
BPIKFRAAEQSE
BESRPARE
PREER—E
Pacific Coffee (University Coffee shop Library, University of Macau, 4,455
of Macau (New Campus) BIBE[E Hengajin Island, Av. Padre
Shop) Tomas Pereira Taipa, Macau
REFMYECRFIKE RPAAFIRAAE RS
(FIRE)E) BESRPARZBEEE
Macau International Macanese style restaurant ~ Chinese restaurant Shop A & B, Mezzanine 6,243
Airport BRI EEE FRERE Level Airside area, Macau
SB[ R e 355 International Airport
RPN 5 B R 2R R A TR BAR
Good Fortune Cantonese  Chinese restaurant Shop D, Mezzanine Level 2,024
Kitchen P B Landside area, Macau
Uy International Airport
JRPT B 35 B8 N R R DF
50,877




FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 5 &5BHBR A A

List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £E&EE £ ESEN TEH—B%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES B8FE_——F+_A=1+—HILFE
CLOSED DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER ERECER ZRRBEN EH :
2012:

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
Eif DIE EHER 3k HREEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Avenida De Almeida  Pacific Coffee (Central Plaza ~ Coffee shop Ground Floor, Central Plaza, 61 727
Riberiro Shop) Nk & Avenida De Almeida Riberiro,
IS AR PNTE (R RIS E) Macau
SRPIEN S BE615% h REISH T
QOishii Ichiban Japanese fast food shop ~ Ground Floor, Central Plaza, 61 578
TR —% HZARIRE )& Avenida De Almeida Riberiro,
Macau
SRPTETS B 61SE R R EISH T
Macau Polytechnic Student/staff canteen 1st Floor, Head Quarter, Macau Not
Institute B4 BERE Polytechnic Institute, Rua de  applicable
JRFTIE T2 Luis Gonzaga Gomes, Macau
R EETA
RPIIE TR A 118
1,305
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